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CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting for
April 20 th , 2010 is now in session. The time is 9:05. Good morning, Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: At this time, the Chair would like to introduce the Members of
the Committee. With us this morning is Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good morning, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha and good morning, Chair
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aloha and good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Supporting the Committee this morning as
usual, our Staff, we do have Legislative Analysts, Gayle Revels as well as
Scott Kaneshina, and our Committee Secretary, Yvette Bouthillier And here with
us this morning again is the Budget Director, Mr. Fred Pablo.
MR. PABLO: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members of the public, can you hear me?
AUDIENCE (from the gallery): No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Got to speak up.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Chair is going to call a short recess to put up the volume as
far as the PA is concerned. So, this meeting is in recess. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

9:03 a.m.
9:06 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Members, we do have with us also our First Deputy
Corporation Counsel, Ms. Fujita Villarosa. Good morning.
Members, we do have a number of people signed up for public testimony this
morning. And for those of who that are providing public testimony we are going
to offer you three minutes. Staff will let you know when two minutes has gone by
and you have one minute to conclude. When you come up to the podium if you
can provide us your name, organization that you represent, then the Committee
would appreciate that.
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And as Chair, you know, and, and, you know, representing the Members here this
morning, I'd like to welcome all of you for being in attendance. I, I know this is a
very important Fiscal Year for 2011 Proposed Budget for all of you, and as
Members of the Committee we respect your presence here this morning.
So, Members, we're going to start off with public testimony but before I call on
the first name if everybody can turn off their cell phones or put it on the silent
mode. Thank you. The first testifier this morning is Clayton Ishikawa followed
by May Fujiwara.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

MR. ISHIKAWA: Good morning, Budget Chair, Council Members. My name is
Clayton Ishikawa. I am representing myself and our golf club, Hui 0 Maui Golf
Club.
I'm here this morning for the proposed golf fee that was proposed to be raised and
I know it is austere times but raising the rates I don't believe it's going to assist
the revenue for the golf course, because I think what's going to happen is you're
going to have less play. The only way I can see raising revenues is to increase the
number of plays but there lies the dilemma, the golf course is in terrible condition.
It's. . .didn't get improved from last year and I know the Council paid for an
evaluation from. . .for the. . .from the USGA. It was done in October of 2008 and
the report was presented to you folks at 2009, January. And in the report it stated
that, you know, he, he did the evaluation, which I think was a very good
evaluation but he also did a strategic plan. Keeping in mind it's a municipality
and of the budget concerns. You know, he made good points on how to do it.
The strategic plan is a good road map to get to where you want to get it to but
there was no, no improvements. He stated in his report that the weeds can be
taken care of in a year. Well, it's been 15 months and the weeds are bigger, more
abundant, and it's got to the point where it's posing a personal safety issue.
Our club, Hui 0 Maui, we're one of the bigger clubs of Waiehu. We have about
40 members, about 80 percent are seniors, 60 years and older. We took it upon
ourselves, our President, Ed Tamura and I, that we made a special rule when we
play once month at Waiehu. If your ball is in. . .off the cut fairway, in the rough,
in the weeds, we allow that you can pick up the ball and place it to somewhere it's
safe to swing.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
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MR. ISHIKWA: We had to do that. Also, our golf course...you know, the, the mission
statement of the Parks, which I'll paraphrase is to provide a safe recreation
facility. Well, because of these weeds it's not becoming safe.
Also, maintenance of cart paths is terrible. We had several people fall, injure
themselves. You know, we need a proactive maintenance program, not a reactive,
because when you do a reactive thing you're paying double. You're paying a
lawsuit, you're paying the repair of the maintenance. We need to just spend a
little money early, get proactive thing.
Also by raising fees with the, the visitors, and I mean kamaaina visitors from
outside islands, and tourists, what you're going to do is you're going to bring the
Waiehu Golf Course up to par with the outside golf courses, -MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. ISHIKAWA: --the private courses. So, with that saying and the condition of the
course, you know, I'm pretty sure the tourists, visitors, they're going to the
outside courses, because they're going to pay about the same and, and a lot better
conditions. So, you know, we need to get the course better shape then we can
promote the golf course to get more play. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier this
morning? Seeing none, thank you very much.
MR. ISHIKAWA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: May Fujiwara followed by Tony Fisher.
MS. FUJIWARA: Before I begin, please recognize our seniors in attendance. Good
morning, Council Chair Mateo and Members of the Council. My name is
May Fujiwara. I am Legislative Chair for the Planning and Coordinating Council
consisting of 53 senior organizations throughout Maui County with a membership
of approximately 5,000. We commend you for your diligence, your patience,
your commitment to the people of Maui County, and for the many hours you have
spent listening to the concerns of your constituents. We thank you for your past
support of all MEO programs that service our seniors and young people.
As you can see by the great number of seniors present today how concerned we
are in the cut in funding for the services provided by MEO, especially in the form
of transportation. We humbly ask you to continue to fund transportation to the
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Annual Aloha Party, which is in its 37 th year. This is one of only two events
where seniors from all over Maui County can get together, talk story, and
reminisce about the good old days.
Another event we ask you to continue to fund transportation for is the Annual
Senior Fair, which is in its 35 th year. Here our seniors get to showcase our, our
talents by performing in front of our peers and guests. This event gives our senior
clubs an opportunity to fundraise. For some clubs this is the only fundraising
event.
Due to the proposed dollar per boarding, the lives of our seniors as well as those
of our young people will be greatly impacted. Seniors will have to make drastic
changes, fewer doctor appointments, fewer trips to the grocery store, fewer
visitations of family and friends at Hale Makua, and fewer educational and
recreational activities in which we can participate.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. FUJIWARA: These activities are essential to our well-being as they keep our minds
and bodies strong, healthy, thereby making us not so dependent on other social
services.
We urge you to keep MEO's Ala Hou Program. If the County is trying to cut
costs compare the cost of the Maui Paratransit at $42 per run to MEO's $22 per
run.
In the Mayor's Budget, non-Kaunoa sponsored activities requiring transportation
were recommended for elimination. Many seniors participate in Kaunoa
sponsored activities but please be advised that not all seniors participate in
Kaunoa activities. Some participate only in club activities so we would therefore
request that part of our club excursions be put back in the budget.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. FUJIWARA: We all have to tighten our belts; however, please consider then the
meager retirement pay and small Social Security checks our seniors receive. We
don't want to have to decide between buying groceries or filling our prescriptions.
And thank you for allowing me to testify.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Member Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. And thank you, Mrs. Fujiwara,
for being here this morning.
MS. FUJIWARA: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: May, I just have a question for you. In regards to the
Planning and Coordination [sic] Council, which you represent as the Legislative
Chair, -MS. FUJIWARA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --are you aware of any meeting during which the
Transportation Department met with the P and C to discuss possible options?
MS. FUJIWARA: No, that was quite a concern, concern to us because, you know, MEO
transportation has been in business a long time and we appreciate the services of
MEO transportation, but none of us were ever contacted or whatever on any
transportation cuts for our seniors and young people.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: All right, thank you very much. I'm a little surprised
because to make anything this draconian you would've thought they would ask
the users but thank you very much.
MS. FUJIWARA: You're welcome.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the testifier?
Seeing none, thank you again. Next testifier is Tony Fisher.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Followed by John Arisumi.
MR. FISHER: My name is Tony Fisher. I've got a sign up here that says, don't cut
senior services. I wrote down in little words underneath here, much. We realize
that this is a real tough year from a budget standpoint.
You know there are two really vulnerable people represented in our society here
on Maui, and that's the kids or the keiki, and the kupuna. Thank you.
And I'm here to talk mostly about the kupuna because there is no question in the
world that when I'm out there seeing these people that are trying as best they can
to get to doctors appointments to do a whole bunch of things. I'm also a member
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of AARP and we get deeply involved with the seniors. And all I can tell you is to
go from three trips a year to zero, to go to no Senior Fair, no. . .I don't know what
you guys are going to do on the 31 st of July if none of the seniors are there to, to
say. . .there's a lady in the front row over there that says no buses, no votes.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
And we sincerely want to support you and what we're saying is don't cut senior
services much. Be reasonable with us. Maybe you have to cut it from three trips
or excursions to two. Maybe we do have to charge a buck but as I suggested in
some testimony in Kihei last month, is it reasonable that you go and look at
people's income level just like we do for everything else? And we say, if people
live at the poverty level, get them a card that allows them to get on and off MEO
buses, that says such things as maybe you pay $10 a year, but you get your little
card and it allows to, to travel around without having that. 'Cause there are. . .and
the same thing goes for the keiki, by the way, they're really hurting from the
standpoint of paying a buck on and a buck coming back. I think there are ways to
go and do this. I am confident -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. FISHER: --that this Council can come up and figure out ways to go and do it where
we have. . .we don't cut senior services, but a little bit or enough so that we can
balance the budget and still do everything. And I appreciate your attention this
morning. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for Mr. Fisher? Seeing
none, thank you again, Tony, for being here.
MR. FISHER: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Before John comes up, I, I'd like to recognize the presence of
Member Kaho'ohalahala, and I forgot to mention that Ms. Johnson is excused this
morning. John Arisumi followed by Kathleen Phillips.
MR. ARISUMI: Good morning, everybody.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.
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MR. ARISUMI: And good morning, Council Members. I, I'm here this morning to
speak on behalf of MEO as those people who at Pukalani. I made my pitch there
so I don't want to take too much of your time. But I would like to remind
everyone here that without MEO what would the senior citizens do? You know,
it's a wonderful organization that's why I'm there all in support of trying to get
whatever you folks can do to continue help us at MEO. And as you notice there's
a lot of people talking about transportation. I, for one, I, I may have to give up
my driver's license and there I go I'm going to be dependent on MEO myself. So,
when I think about it I know it's very hard. There's not, not too much money
these days, we short of funds, but I'm here to ask all of you Council people to
please do what you can. That's all I can ask. Please do what you can and we will
appreciate whatever you can do for the senior citizens. Thank you very much.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for Mr. Arisumi? Seeing
none, Kathleen Phillips followed by Reverend Andrew Valentine, Jr.
MS. PHILLIPS: Good morning, -COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.
MS. PHILLIPS: --Council Members, Chair. I thank you for the opportunity of meeting
with you and having the seniors and people that are concerned not only about the
seniors but also about our youths.
I represent AARP and the many seniors that I hold in my heart. My mom was a
senior and I'm a senior now and I'm the President of the AARP in Kula. I have
members that are sight-impaired and as the gentleman just mentioned their license
have been taken away from them. They need to get to the doctors and the
problem that I see in the budget cuts, not only that they're taking away the
transportation to a very minimum and giving us one, but Upcountry if you realize
Pukalani has one bus pick up, and that's at the Bank of Hawaii. Kula has zero,
nil.
The people that rely on MEO not only uses the bus to pick up their prescriptions
or go to the store, but many of them this helps them function and give back to
what they have. These people do services for our County and for our State. They
don't want to stay in their homes and just wither away. They want to be out there
and give of themselves, but if you cut it out, what are they going to do?
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Also, if you folks decide to charge these people $1 on the bus, $1 off the...when
they come back, they go to Kmart another dollar. I strictly believe if you're going
to take these people's money you give it to MEO who's providing those services.
I do not believe that that money should go to -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. PHILLIPS: --the County. The seniors really need your help. I also know, and
everyone here also knows, that there's a budget crunch. Yes, we all have to give
a little, but as people have said our people, the seniors, they, they have a very
minimal income and it's limited. They don't get raises. They're not working
anymore. So, we, they need to be able to go out and have time together because
that keeps them youthful. Don't take away all of it. You give us three, now you
give us zero. Oh, dear, we at least need one. You know, okay, we all have to
move in a little bit but do consider what the people need. And one person said to
me if this was your mother -MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. PHILLIPS: --how would you like that person to be treated or even your father?
Thank you and I thank you for all the efforts that you make. We appreciate you
all. Aloha.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, Reverend Valentine followed by Rita Silva.
MR. VALENTINE: Good morning, Council Chair, Council Committee. What next?
Oh, and Reverend Andrew Valentine. I represent the Ohana Wheelers. We are a
senior citizen wheelchair, a disabled group.
What next? In 1965, Congress passed the Older Americans Act to enable older
Americans to maintain dignity and independence in their own homes and
communities. That's a direct quote from that act. For decades, Maui County has
been a banner community in its care and programs for seniors. Now the Office of
the Mayor is saying no more with the current budget proposal.
The budget as presented will force seniors to choose between food, medicine,
health care, housing, social interaction, or isolation as they manage their very
limited resources over the course of a month. To have to assume a major jump in
transportation costs means they cannot go. The opportunity to connect with

-
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friends and family in a healthy environment is virtually erased. Access to
wholesome activity in the community will be gone. Moral and spiritual support
of those you can count on will be reduced. As an end result seniors will be forced
to endure longer periods of loneliness and a loss of self-worth and value to the
community.
Why after the many years of active participation with our community must we
now be pushed away? We sacrificed and worked hard to build a strong vibrant
community only to be told by you now that you cannot enjoy the fruits of your
labor. Now stay home or pay an additional premium to be out and about.
Again, I ask what next? Is there a, is there a gulag in the future for the elders as
members of Maui? I earnestly pray that the County Council and the Mayor
rethink and rewrite the current budget to the good of all citizens of Maui County
and not burden those who are least able to pay. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you again, Reverend, for being here. Rita Silva followed by
Fae Torres.
MS. SILVA: Good morning, my name is Rita Silva and I live in Olinda. I'm a member
of Kula AARP and I wanted to speak in defense of MEO for their transportation
program. The County Council compliments the senior citizens for their volunteer
services to the community. You are contradicting yourselves if you vote to cut
the senior citizens' wheels. There are disabled people in the community who give
up their time not thinking of themselves but helping out in the community. If you
cut their wheels you're contradicting yourself.
The youth, they try to keep active and stay out of trouble. If, if, if a mother
is. . .if, if a set of parents have three children and they all go to youth programs
and you charge them for each one, can the parents afford that? Do you want to
contradict yourself?
The disabled, they like to keep active and keep working. Keep them working.
Senior citizens, their only fundraise for some of the clubs are the Senior Fair. If
you cut their wheels, they can't get there.
We want to work with you and we want to have an active, productive community,
help us.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you again, Rita.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Fae Torres followed by Napua Turley.
MS. TORRES: Dear, Council Members, my name is Fae Torres from Ka Lima 0 Maui
and I feeling real mad about the budget cuts. I would, I would like talk about the
budget cuts. I think the, I think the MEO bus should continue running. I'm stuck.
I catch the MEO bus every morning. Without MEO bus, no fun at all.
MS. HOSHINO I would like the budget cuts to stop and senior citizens have no car.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Excuse me, can you talk directly into the mic.
MS. HOSHINO: . . .(spoke for Ms. Torres). . . Okay, I'm sorry. I would like the budget
cuts to stop and senior citizens have no car and nowhere to go. They stay home
and watch TV. I think MEO bus should continue their routes. I don't have a job
for now. I think it's not fair for all us clients have to pay $1 for a bus ride.
Please, please stop the budget cuts for all us clients. Please keep MEO bus
continue running because important. Thank you very much for reading my letter.
Fae Torres.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you. The next testifier is Napua Turley followed by Harrideen Ambrose.
MS. TURLEY: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning.
MS. TURLEY: My name is Napua Turley. I reside on 17. . .717 Makaala Drive,
Hale Mahaolu Ekolu. I'm so privileged. . .I am, I am so privileged being one of
the many chosen for that site. I am. . .I feel really at home. I lived on the island
but for the past ten years I was forced financially to go to the mainland for ten
years. Never had I the foggiest idea that I could come home once more to spend
the remaining years on my beloved land.
I have worked all my life. I've put in money into the system with a good heart
because I know that my grandparents and those who needed it were entitled to the
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money put into Medicare, and I trusted the Council Members and Legislators to
distribute it accordingly. Now, it's my turn and the seniors here turn to receive.
They've given all their life. Now, they have. . .it's their turn, it's their turn to
receive. The bus may seem it's a little thing but it's very important.
I never was...had to use this or cane in my life but it's a rude awakening when
you are put in that situation. And you depend, you depend on your family, if you
have family, and for those who don't have families they look at four walls. They
can't do anything and they, they depend on the system for their help. The bus
system works. I've tried the Rapid Trans, you know, the one you have out there.
And for a trip into Walmart it took me five hours because I had to transfer here
and transfer there, took me five hours.
I depend on the MEO because they're, they're a little quicker, and they're a little
bit more compassionate. We, we on the -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. TURLEY: --we, we are, we live on a strict budget. I don't have cable because I
choose not to. I don't have land phone. I choose not to because I rather have $80
go to other things, my food, medical, insurance. So, I, I, I make an account of
every penny. I try to make an account of every penny that I have. And seeing
other people, you know, I, I have "x", "x" amount, which is a little, but other
people have even less than what I have, and I can see what they're going through.
So, I just ask for your kokua. I know you have to balance the budget but I know
you're very bright people and I know you can do it. It's not an option, it's a plea.
I thank you. Mahalo.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Thank you
again. Thank you for that compliment by the way. The next testifier is
Harrideen Ambrose followed by Arthur Rego.
MS. AMBROSE: Good morning, Chair, and Council Members, and all the seniors that
are here. My name is Harrideen Ambrose. I was the past President of
Kihei Pilialoha for the last three years but currently I'm now the Secretary.
I'm here on behalf of MEO transportation and the budget cuts. All these years I
want to thank you for all of the funding that you guys have given MEO
transportation. I do not even know how to thank you for those many, many years
of budgeting monies for MEO transportation.
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But currently we all know that we're in a budget crunch. It happens in our own
families not only in the County Council. We all deal with budget issues. But for
taking three to zero I think that's very drastic, very drastic. And you can see these
senior citizens can you see them trying to catch the bus from wherever their house
is at with their wheelchairs on these cabo, cabo [sic] roads. They may fall down
on the County, who they going sue? County, yeah, they going sue the County.
They get hurt. . .I've seen kupunas trying to take their trash can out. They fall
down the road, all bumps and bruises, and that's only putting away their trash, let
alone walking to the bus stop.
I recently lost my mom in June and she was very, very active in MEO and she
was very, very thankful for what MEO has done. The MEO transportation people
that assist every person that come onto their bus is like their own mother and their
own father. They treat them like their own family. You cannot get that on the
Maui Bus. Maui Bus is time. We got to get back to Queen in one hour. If we're
late, we're late. There is no such thing as waiting for the kupunas to go sit down,
they're rushing. Kupunas are falling off the bus. How I know this? I've been on
the bus and that's how it is. But MEO is a different animal. I know you're trying
to put the dollar inside and I know we're trying to do something. I like the part
about just buying a pass. We can pay for the pass, -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. AMBROSE: --even that is hard. But I just pray that you give something back, some
kind of funding to MEO transportation. They have been very, very diligent in
helping the senior kupunas. And someday you guys going be seniors, I know. I
mean, you guys going need bussing. What going happen then? Your grandmas,
your tutus, your mamas, your dads, I'm pretty sure they're out there. Molokai,
Lanai, all over the State, there's kupunas. You cannot find one home that doesn't
have a kupuna but, you know, some of these kupunas don't have families. Some
of these wheelchairs their families cannot afford vans so their wheelchair can go
on the van and they can take them down to the store. So, I just pray that you will
find some solution that will work for both of us. But don't forget MEO-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. AMBROSE: --and don't put them together with Maui Bus because MEO and
Maui Bus is two different entities. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 20, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you. Arthur Rego followed by Aurora Young.
MR. REGO: Good morning, Council Budget Chair, Councilmen. My name is
Arthur Rego. I'm the PGA Golf Pro at Waiehu. I'm very proud of our golf
course but our problem is we don't have enough golfers and I think no one has
looked into why. There's many reasons.
One reason is there's not times available. There's names there but people don't
show. There's blocked times. We're the only municipal in the State that had less
than 90,000 rounds. Hilo Municipal where it's so rainy had 91,000. We had 83
and the year before was 83 also.
I think, you know, you want to raise fees, that's fine, but I think you need to look
at how we can generate fees by operating it like a business not a social club. It
should be run where you have all your times available and make it available to the
public. Why should we start during the summer months at 6:49 on a weekday?
The seniors are up. They want to go out and play. If it's bright at 6 o'clock, tee
them off at 6:00. We need to open more times available so we can get more
dollars in.
The golf course will never come self-sufficient if it's run the way it's being run
right now. I said it three years ago and right now last year 1.2 million. This year
pretty close to that again. And it's not only the County is losing, the last two
years we lost 200,000 running the pro shop, and it's, it's just the way the business
is being run.
I think overall you need to, you know, you did a USGA audit and nothing has
been done. We should do, do an audit of operation. Check us out at the pro shop.
Check the restaurant out. Check the starters out. What problems do we all have?
You want somebody independent coming in not somebody in-house -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. REGO: --because no one will tell you the truth. I'm telling you the truth. I know
exactly what goes on. I see it every day. I'm there seven days a week. I see what
goes on.
Before raising your fees, you should look at cutting costs. How can we cut costs?
I haven't heard anything about cutting costs. It's all right to raise fees but you got
to come up with a plan. What are we going to do? There's no long-range plan at
the golf course. This is the only golf course that don't have a long-range plan.
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You need to know because the golf course has many problems. Cart paths,
driving range fences, you know, if you look at the tees and greens, you know, the
priorities are first, tees and greens. You know, safety is there also, but you need
to look at all of that, and it could be done cheaply if you really go ahead and do a
good study. There's a lot of professionals in our business that know what to do.
They never come to, to me, which I manage a golf course, to ask me for any help.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. REGO: They shy away from us like I'm the devil. I'm trying to hurt them. I'm not
really. I really want the golf course to be nice, because everyone who lives in this
community, that's their golf course. That's my golf course. I pay taxes too. On
top of that we pay rent. So, we're not getting a free run. We're paying 27,500 a
month. We pay rent.
Again, Council Members, please think of how we can make this place a better
place. It's, it's a reflection on all of us in this community and everybody want to
be proud of this golf course. We're proud about, you know, everything else but
seem like the golf course is just an orphan. It's just set aside and that's how it's
being run. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Art, I
have one. How much money you lost?
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
MR. REGO: Over 200,000.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Over 200,000?
MR. REGO: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Question, you saw the audit that was done two years ago.
What you thought about the audit?
MR. REGO: As far as the USGA audit?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
MR. REGO: I think it was an excellent audit. I think there's many things on, on the
audit could be done very easily. And, and, I think, a lot of it is no, no
communication with anybody. Anything that happens at the golf course, the
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restaurant concessioner or us don't know nothing. We'll fmd out that day what
happens. You know, and I think, we all want to help each other but it, it doesn't
seem like it's that way. Seem like we're just an orphan sitting on the side, we
want you to pay rent, and that's it. I, I think they got to really look at, you know,
the audit itself was excellent. I think you need to do an audit as far as usage of the
golf course. Can we expand hours? Defmitely we can.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you.
MR. REGO: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for that information. Next testifier is Aurora Young
followed by Ralph Miyasato or Miyamoto, I'm sorry.
MS. YOUNG: Good morning, Mr. Councilmen, Mr. Chairman, and the rest of the
seniors. I believe we all know that song God Bless America. Well, we are
generously blessed by the Lord. Maui, we have a lot of good people here and we
need your help, Councilmen. We need MEO transportation.
My name is Aurora Young and I represent Hale Mahaolu Ilima. We have
16 residents that rides now, MEO shopping shuttle, mainly for doctor visits, pick
up prescription when called in, dentists, shopping for groceries, school, I mean,
household supplies, open market, bank to pick up or direct deposit. And two of
our residents goes on the wheelchair and three on that left walker. I think I'm
saying it the right way. And I just want to praise and thank the Lord for giving us
the MEO transportation. And we need your help, Mr. Councilmen, all the
Councilmen, please we need them. We need your support.
As you all heard what they said earlier everything and it's true we need the bus.
Otherwise, I really would have to call our family who's working and pick us up to
go to the dentist or doctor during their lunch hour and I guess that's the
responsibility of having children.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. YOUNG: But if you don't have children, what then? Your neighbors, those who
have car, and I do that when I have to. My neighbor, Karen, and I just want to
praise and thank the Lord for all of you who will do your best, got to do with this
budget. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you. Before I call on Ralph Miyamoto, I'd like to recognize the
presence of Member Johnson. Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Hello.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ralph Miyamoto followed by Earl Freemont.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Good morning, Council Chair, and Council Members, other
dignitaries, and guests. My name is Ralph Miyamoto. I'm here on behalf of
myself and I'm the current President of Maui Junior Golf Association. I've been
with this organization for seven years. I'm also a current Director for Hawaii
State Junior Golf and have been a Director for six years and sitting, sitting on the
Tournament Committee.
I have been active with golf for numerous. . .in numerous capacities throughout
my life as well as being a junior golfer myself. Golf has opened many
opportunities for me and, and many other people in our community.
Waiehu Golf Course is one of the few public golf courses in the State that
provides an ocean vista and one of the most challenging golf tracks in the State.
It caters to a wide range of local golfers as well as junior golfers and visitors. In
order to maintain its vista and make consistent improvement to satisfy golfers at
all levels, an increase of rates are, are needed. With the rising cost of labor,
materials, supplies, equipment, and maintenance it's hard to. . .hard pressed to
maintain a golf course or even make any noticeable improvements.
As a facilitator of Junior Golf I have witnessed many improvements over the
years. Ron has always been a supporter of our program and the golf community,
and is passionate about providing a golf course that our community will enjoy,
and of course at, at all levels, and that's including our juniors as well as our
seniors.
Many of our other financially self-sustaining golf courses in the State are charging
a higher rate of play. These golf courses fees range from 12 to $18 while Waiehu
charges $8. And at an increase of $2, it's still an affordable source of recreation
and you get to play one of the most scenic golf courses in the State and of course
one of the most played golf courses in the State.
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Being involved in golf all my life I can see that from past testimony there's safety
issues as well as maintenance issues. And of course the USGA study was a great
study.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. MIYAMOTO: I believe, I believe because of the public opposition, the USGA
recommendation was not carried out because it, it would entail closing one nine
for, for four months, four to six months, and the other nine, four to six months.
And if you do go on the golf course, like I'm there pretty much every week, you
know, you can see that Ron has put many improvements into the golf course, but
his hands are tied because of financial obstacles. I know it's a tough time, you
know, we don't want to charge more than and, and make it tough for, for our,
especially our senior citizens to enjoy the course. But I'm asking the Council to
take a look at improving one of Maui's greatest assets and to provide our
community with a public golf course that we all can enjoy. Thank you very much
for your time.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? I do have
one, Ralph. Let me ask you this question. I know they talked about closing the
golf course last year and repair nine holes at a time.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Our discussion though was that we were to provide two
temporary holes and, and work on the holes that, you know, as a plan to work on
two holes at a time. If, if we did that what would be the reaction of the public
players?
MR. MIYAMOTO: I believe the majority of the public would probably oppose it but if
you look at what Mr. Rego said earlier, you know, that we need a plan. And
imagine if we did follow through with the USGA recommendation, so it's almost
going to be a year, the course would have been a, a different course if we stuck to
the plan. And, you know, we would have started in August of last year for the
first nine, completed it, projection was in March or April. And then the second
nine would be projected to be finished in August of this year. So, now we are
doing what you call like patchwork right now, working on some of the tees, some
of the greens, but the overall plan was to improve the entire golf course during a
short period of time.
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I don't know if . .maybe there's any financial issues or, but I believe the USGA
recommendation that was. . .that provided the study was a good and accurate
study of how to improve the golf course. Like I said, it's a, it's a great vista and
Maui is a great island, and to promote, you know, that golf course, an oceanfront
golf course, you know, to say, to say the least, that's, you know, it's one of our
greatest assets I think Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Fast question. I don't know if you read the, the,
the audit report.
MR. MIYAMOTO: No, I have not.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: One of the things that they talk about was improving greens
and tee box, section at a time, and, you know, let the grass, the seashore paspalum
take over the, the green, the greens as well as the tee box. So, I thought I'd pass
that information to you because that was the, the first plan of attack in trying to
improve this golf course two years ago. And I, I take interest because, you know,
it was during my time when we did the audit to improve the golf course. So,
thank you for your testimony.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Thank you very much. Appreciate the time.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Miyamoto, -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Miyamoto?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --question.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sorry, thank you. Good morning, Mr. Miyamoto.
Mr. Miyamoto, you bring up some very interesting points. In your testimony you
mentioned that you guys are in support of the rate increases on golfers, and you
mentioned Mr. Kubo's hands are tied because of fmancial reasons. So, are we to
think that if we increase the rates that there will be improvements? And what
kind of improvements is. . . might be.. .
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MR. MIYAMOTO: As long as I think the. . .if the overall increase goes directly to the
golf course and not into the General Fund, and from what I believe this is a
self-sustaining golf course, and funds do not come out of the General Fund. I
believe if they do have the increase, I believe, that it will have an impact on the
course itself meaning, you know, probably less weeds, better maintenance, you
know. And the overall, I believe, the ambiance of the course will improve.
And, you know, being a facilitator of Junior Golf and I, I can see that, you know,
$2 for anyone at this time may be hard pressed as well fmancially, but I believe in
the long run, I think, the overall outcome would be a, you know, a great course.
You know, if you look at the other great courses in Hawaii, like Wailua and
Kauai, you know, you know, they're charging $15 compared to, you know, we're
charging eight.
And, you know, we host the, you know, USGA public links as well as, you know,
other tournaments there, and many other clubs and organizations that host
tournaments there tend to shy away from Waiehu because of its conditions. And I
believe that it always has been a jewel of Maui especially that, I mean, with that
type of property on the ocean front, and I believe, you know, coffee for $10 and
an oceanfront course, it's a great deal.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Earl Freemont followed by Kutira Decosterd.
MR. FREEMONT: Mr. Chairman, representatives of the Council, my name is
Earl Freemont, and I am the President of the MEO group of Roselani in Kahului.
I thank you for the privilege of speaking to you for a moment.
Many of the excellent remarks that have been shared and shared with you I have
to echo and don't need to repeat them. I would just like to say given the
opportunity that the aging on the island of Maui as well as in the entire United
States is growing even as we speak probably, and the handicapped are with us and
we are going to have more and more of them. I'm sure that you fine and
respected people have noticed the large group of interested ladies and gentlemen
who have taken their time to come and share these activities with you this
morning. Their interest is certainly, I think, very, very important.
MEO does an excellent, and in my opinion, much needed position. This thought
is shared and has been asked to share with you by not only our medical staff at
Roselani but also our, our Director. I don't wish to take up any more of your time
other than the fact to say that the activities of MEO in general and the
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transportation needs fill a vital need as I see it here on our island of Maui. Ladies
and gentlemen, I wish to thank you for the honor of speaking with you this
morning, and may God bless you all. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you very much. Kutira Decosterd followed by Julie Agcaoili.
MS. DECOSTERD: Good morning, Chair. Aloha, Council Members, and good
morning, kupunas and citizens of Maui. I did not know this morning when I came
here that I would have a full house, and I want to first compassionately
acknowledge all you out there because wholeheartedly I don't think you should
sitting in here. You should be at home honored for all what you have given in
your age and not fight for an MEO. That should be given to you. That should be
your right. . . .(applause). . . I, I, I just really think it's time that we young
generation fully take up and care for our mothers and fathers. They're all out
there, my mothers and fathers and if I could do. . .rule right now you would go
home and have everything what you need.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER (from the gallery): Yeah, Kutira.
MS. DECOSTERD: I, I am here on behalf of something I have worked my whole life.
For those who don't know me, some of you I thought I'm only going see you now
on your birthday parties, and I didn't know I have to come here again. Yes, my
livelihood is on stake again too.
I have been a citizen for over 25 years on Maui. I'm proud to be a Maui person
now and my land when I got it was a pure land of no water, no land, no
electricity, nothing. I worked hard to get it to a place where now it is sustainable,
fully sustainable, with my own water, my own electricity. And yes, I'm
passionate that I can host tourist people who come to Maui. I take them into my
ohana, into my house. They have to work. They have to pay me. They may even
have to feed my chickens. Yes, Gladys, my chickens are still alive and bear me
eggs.
However, when the Mayor proposed the new tax, which I'm as a homeowner, I
live on the land. The tax I now should pay, I literally cried because I was one of
the first three people who got a permit, a legal B&B permit.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
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MS. DECOSTERD: My friend, Claudia, which I talk for her too, and I may be the first
one who's going to give you the permit back, because if you charge me four times
more, I can't afford it. Literally, I cannot afford that my taxes from $2,500 go up
to $8,500. I have to pay for one room $1,650 taxes while the Marriott Hotel pay
600 per room. I don't even have a business because I'm a homeowner. If I want
to give it up the license go with me. I cannot even serve food. I have no services.
I'm just simply. . .I love educate people who come to my property. I'm proud to
have a B&B but I may be the first one who got the B&B permit, and I may be one
of the first one who have to give it back, because the taxes, and I'm a
mom-and-pop. I'm doing it as a family.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. DECOSTERD: This is really the time when little. . .please take care of the little
people for the elderly and for the people like me. I'm not a big corporation. You
have to make sure. I'd be willing to pay double because I make a business and I
sell something but quadruple, dear Mayor, wake up.
AUDIENCE: . . .(applause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members...
MS. DECOSTERD: Thank you for hearing me. Thank you for letting me and thank you
for all being here and listening to my cause because it's not taking wheels away,
giving back.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Decosterd, thank you for your testimony. Members,
questions -MS. DECOSTERD: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
--for the testifier?
Seeing none, thank you.
Julie Agcaoili, Agcaoli, Julie Agcaoili followed by Zeke Kalua.
MS. AGCAOILI: Aloha, Maui County Council Members, I'm here on behalf of the
MEO Head Start Program. I just found out this morning through a handout that
one of the teachers had given us parents that there was a rally today and to my
surprise when I showed up this morning, I saw so many seniors, handicapped
residents here of Maui County that I do want to ask for your support with the bus
service as well.
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The reason why there's no children here is because they're all participating in
their Head Start Program. My daughter told me this morning, mom, I don't want
to come with you. I want to stay in school. I've been here testifying for the MEO
Head Start Program from since 2002. And I would like to thank you for your
continued support with funding the Head Start Program of MEO. The less
fortunate or low income families here on Maui, without these programs, what are
these children going to do? Who's going to be able to take care of them, us
parents? We have to make rent. We have to pay our bills. We have to work.
Who's going to watch our kids? I'm a stay at home mom because of the fact that
if I go to work, even if I was to go to work part-time, my paycheck to pay. . .to
help pay my bills or to contribute to my financial income for my home, my own
home, would go straight to the babysitter. So, what money would I have left?
And if I was to put my child into the babysitter's, you know, will they get that
education? Will they learn their ABC's -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. AGCAOILI: --or just playtime? There are a lot of babysitters here on Maui. I do
commend them for their services but the rates are really high.
Without these programs here from the MEO, for the seniors, Meals on Wheels,
the Head Start Program, there's so much more, you know, to mention. The BEST
Program, you know, is reconnecting families here on Maui. That's what it is,
family. You cannot take that away. You cannot take away education even with
the furloughs nowadays. How much more of our children is going to suffer if you
take away the education? Please, please, I humbly ask for your continued support
for the Maui Head Start Program and all the head starts here, you know, in the
islands, not only of the Maui County. Mahalo. Have a good day.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Member Johnson, question for you?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I, I just wanted to fmd out so I'm clear about
what you're asking for. You were told that this program was going to be
de-funded or not funded by...
MS. AGCAOILI: We were told that there were a lot of budget cuts for the MEO in
general, which would include taking from pretty much all the programs that MEO
does, you know, offer to the community, which what I'm voicing for is the Head
Start.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: 'Cause, I think, I just looked and there's about a
$21,000 cut to the program but there's still almost $200,000 in the program. So,
it did not get one of the larger cuts. Some of the other nonprofits and some of the
other programs did get cut but that was one that there were minimal cuts in. And
I just wanted you to be aware of that because you may not have been.
MS. AGCAOILI: Okay, thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next testifier is Zeke Kalua followed by
Alan Arakawa.
AUDIENCE: . . .(applause). . .
MR. KALUA: Good morning, Council Chair, and Members of the Committee. My
name is Zeke Kalua, a West Maui resident, and proud to be here speaking on
behalf of MEO today.
I think the, the question we need to really ask ourselves, ladies and gentlemen, is
what is the savings? What is the savings that we're going to be looking at? You
know, if we cut bus services, we cut senior programs, are we not going to have to
make our parks ADA friendly anymore? Is the State going to all of a sudden not
have to make ADA friendly curb walkers and ramps for people to get on the
sidewalks? What is the real savings from cutting these programs? Yeah, we're in
a tight, tight budget crunch right now but if we look at the reason why we're there
right now cuts are coming from the wrong department.
And I think what really needs to be looked at right now is, you know, where,
where are our people going to be without the basic social services that we
provide. You know, it's not about any of these people in the room needing pity,
or any...about them not being rich enough, or sustainable enough to take care of
themselves. It's about what we should be providing as a community
Council Members, of all of you in this room today, how many of you have never
gone into a meeting at all in your life and never said I'm not here for me I'm here
for my, my sons, my daughters, or people that can't be here today. I'm sure none
of you have because we're in this position because we care about the people. We
care about the next generation. I'm that next generation. You pretty soon are, are
going to be part of that next generation too as most of you are aging. And the
idea is that, you know, we got to look at better ways that we can fund programs
like MEO.
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You know, it's. . .for ten years I've been listening to budgets about MEO. We've
never ever been in a situation like we are right now. But ten years ago, we didn't
have a $530 million operating budget for the County of Maui either. Now we
need to really look at where we've grown and why we've grown in those areas.
Now when we look at MEO transportation, you know, think about the people on
the outer islands, especially, not just Maui. The regular service for the transit on
Lanai is $5 one way, that's from Manele to the town. What about people that
have to dialysize [sic] on Molokai that live in Kalaupapa?
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. KALUA: What about the people that have to dialysize [sic] that live up in
Kualapuu and have to go to the hospital? You know, they don't have Maui Bus
services on the outer islands. They just have things like MEO.
And the thing is, you know, when, when you make a cut, and I know it's not you
personally, but when there is a cut made towards something like MEO it affects
the whole, and when they start cutting off people it also increases unemployment
because they're not going to be able to recoup that lost. They're not going to be
able to come back when the cost is double to re-provide that service.
You know, the, the judgments that we make now we have to be very diligent with
them. You know, we thank you for doing all that you can but, you know, please,
please think really, really hard about what you guys are doing with the MEO one
in particular. Bus passes are a great idea. They work all over the place.
And with respect to the golf course, if they had to pay double for their services,
then it would justify why our free ones are being taken away.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. KALUA: So call me crazy but, you know, let's, let's really think about the
population that's being served here. I've heard five people speak on golfing.
There's 300 in this room today talking about MEO. So, please put, put your
support behind that. It's something that God will reward you for one day.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you again. Mr Alan Arakawa followed by Paul Laub.
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MR. ARAKAWA: Good morning, Committee Chair Pontanilla, Council Members. You
know, when I'm looking at the budget and I'm looking at what's happening right
now throughout our community, I think, you really need to take a better look at
what you guys are looking at.
As a past board member of MEO and as a consumer of services I can tell you that
the bus service is not just a bus service. When my mother was under MEO care, I
remember she had a stroke when she was waiting for the bus. She fell down
outside of her apartment. The driver actually had to go up to her house and check
and if he hadn't she would've died outside of her house. But because the driver
took the time to have the personal care they were able to take her to the hospital
and get her treatment. There are many times our seniors need to, need to be
looked in on. The MEO drivers don't just provide transportation. They provide
the opportunity to check on a lot of the seniors, especially those that are
individuals, make sure that they're eating right, and make sure that they haven't
hurt themselves. There are a lot of these kinds of programs that have secondary
effects and you really need to look, look at these secondary effects.
As a former Council Member, as Mayor, I know that what our goal was to take
care of the community and give it the highest quality of life. All of these seniors
have earned the right, and I repeat, they've earned the right to be taken care of in
their senior years. They were the contributing members of this community that
built the community to what it is today and you really need to look at these social
service programs.
Now, Kalbert Young sat here a couple of weeks ago and he told you this year
there's a 10 percent problem with the budget. Next year, we're looking at another
10 percent challenge and 15 percent the year after that. If you're cutting social
service programs the way you are this year, what's being proposed, how are you
going to balance the budget next year and the year after that? Are you going to
completely eliminate all the programs? You're looking in the wrong direction in
my estimation -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. ARAKAWA: --and I've talked to many of you as individuals. You need to look at
cutting back on government itself because leaving it just the same means that
you're going to have inflation. You're going to have added costs just to run basic
core government services.
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The budget now is over $500 million. Look at what it was just three, five years
ago, ten years ago, and you can see how that core group, that core budget has had
to expand to be able to take of those core fixed costs. If you don't cut back on
those fixed costs, this year is going to hurt a lot, next year is going to kill you, and
the following year is going to be even worse.
And the members of our community that you're raising the fees and taxes on have
already suffered for several years. The cost of living has not gone down for them.
Most of the, the seniors who are on fixed income cannot adjust anymore. Adding
more to their water bills, adding more to their sewer fee, their trash collection, the
bus service, even though it seems like a dollar here, a dollar there, -MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. ARAKAWA: --means a lot. I'll conclude in a minute. So, I ask all of you please
reconsider how you're looking at this budget, look at it from a long-term
perspective, what, what you're going to do this year, next year, the following.
How are you going to adjust the entire economic situation because cutting back
on services like this now is not going to solve your problem, it's going to cause
greater problems within this community in the long run and in the short term.
Thank you.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Excuse me,
Alan Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Mr. Arakawa, for being here this
morning.
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I wanted to ask you a question. I know that you were
here when the Maui Bus was established -MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --and that you were on, on the MEO Board.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And that you understood, I. . .we've received from, from
MEO a copy of an agreement signed by yourself and MEO, as the Mayor of
Maui County, and myself, as the Director, what was your understanding at that
time?
MR. ARAKAWA: The MEO services are very different from the Maui Bus service.
They were not intended to be competing service but compatible services. My
understanding is that the bus service were going to be a fixed route whereas MEO
was going to be able to provide person to person personal service and take care of
a lot of the areas that the Maui Bus would not be able to take care of, because of
the different kind of operation all together if that's what you're asking about.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Correct. I just, I just wanted to, to emphasize that the
budget cut that is being made to the MEO Ala Hou Program -MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --is, is for that specialized service, and the move is to
transfer it to the mass transit provider, and this is why a lot of these people are
here today.
MR. ARAKAWA: I saw some of that documentation and quite frankly it's appalling that
anyone who is familiar with transportation at all would not be able to see the
difference in the type of operations they are. One is a personalized door-to-door
service that takes care of people that really can't get to the bus stop and it
provides a lot different service from the fixed transit system, and the entire route
system, the timing. You know, for someone who is very capable it's okay to walk
out to the bus stop and stand at a bus stop. For someone who is on a walker or is
frail and elderly, it's dangerous for them to leave their homes and walk a block,
very different purposes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very, very much. I appreciate that.
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you very much.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Member Baisa, for that question.
Thank you, Alan. Next testifier is Paul Laub followed by Dorna Mae Podlewski.
MR. LAUB: Aloha everybody, I'm Paul Laub. Our kupuna, like our veterans, have
already paid. They have given of their lives work to make Maui what it is today.
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They have spent their life already paying. There's a very thin line between being
able today and disabled tomorrow or disabled, disabled in a second. We've all
seen it happen. We're all subject to it. We, the young and healthy, while we are
young and healthy, we are the lifeline, that's us. There is no other alternative.
They have no other alternative. It is us.
I'm asking you to please support the MEO transportation. We owe them, they
have already paid. Now, there's only one long, long-term solution here and that is
we must help local businesses and we must become the most business friendly
County in the State. Those businesses will provide employment and will add to
the prosperity of this County, that's the direction. Increase the revenues then you
don't have to cut them, cut the, the costs. Thank you.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you again, Paul. Dorna Mae Podlewski. I hope I pronounced your name
right.
MS. PODLEWSKI: I'll correct your, if you don't mind, I'll correct your...my name is
Dorna Mae Kuuipo Podlewski.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MS. PODLEWSKI: The "w" is silent as I found out but you can call me Podlewski,
Podlewski, it don't matter. I've been here when my son was here a long time ago
but I never came up, up here and talked, because my son was a volleyball player
and he stood up here and explained to you folks everything. And I remember that
gentleman back there, that one there, and a whole lot of you here. And I
appreciate you folks, you know, standing by and listening to our remarks.
I'm. . .I represent not only MEO but Kaunoa, because when I saw you folks
performing over there my goodness I jumped up and I never stopped till today so,
you know, please do not stop our transportations. Mr. Victorino, you did that
what you call that Jones or whatever. I was wondering who this guy, then I
finally found out, and you three who sang up there and did your folks thing,
remarkable.
I need transportation because I came down with myelodysplastic syn...
myelodysplastic anemia. I was supposed to have been diagnosed with leukemia
but I went to Honolulu and had the surgery and everything done and it was said
that I had myelodysplastic syndrome. And I know a whole lot of my friends who
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have cancer, but I tell them I will always pray for you to get better, and I've
talked to a lot them, and I say thank you from the bottom of my heart. And
continue, Mr. Nishiki, over there falling asleep, he's over here hiding.
Anyway, a whole bunch of these women here that is with MEO. I get transported
to MEO from my house up to Upcountry, and I enjoy doing that, and if you folks
stop it I don't know what I'm going to do. I probably have to put my finger
outside and lift up my skirt. I don't know what I gotta do.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. PODLEWSKI: But I don't want to do that 'cause it's not going to work very good
at my age. Anyway, thank you very much for everything and I love you guys
from the bottom of my heart. Aloha ea of to all you all.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing none,
thank you. Bryan Zoellner followed by Edmund Keau.
MR. ZOELLNER: Hi, my name is Bryan Zoellner. I represent the, the Maui Wheelers
Ohana and the HCIL, the Hawaii Centers for Independent Living. And I'm also
an employee of Nurse Finders of Maui. I'm a live-in caregiver for a disabled
member of the community. The Disability Rights movement is a relatively, you
know, new movement. These. . .the Vocational Rehabilitation Act was not even
20 years old. The people with disabilities on Maui are lucky enough to have
MEO to help them get around in the community.
Roberts Hawaii has hurt my client. She. . .they've, you know, broken her foot
because they don't tie her down properly. She's banged the bus walls. MEO has
done above and beyond with assuring me that she's tied down properly and that
she's not going to fall out. She's not going to hurt herself.
Another thing with Roberts they're very strict with the times that they operate.
You know, we can't catch those early flights in the morning leaving from the
airport, you know, the ones that are $60 cheaper than the other ones because
Roberts doesn't run that early, only MEO does. And same with at night, you
know, we can't catch those late night flights home 'cause Roberts doesn't run that
late. But MEO is willing to pick us up if we ask them because they're here for us.
They're here for every one of us. MEO has been here and they're willing to go
out of their way to help us. And I just don't see it right to take away their funding
when they've done everything they can to give it back.
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MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. ZOELLNER: And as for the dollar, you know, my client would rather walk three
miles in the hot Kihei sun than to even pay $2 to ride the Roberts bus. And it's,
it's not, it's not a joke. Two dollars is really a big deal. It's a big deal.
And, you know, my last thing I need to say here is, is I just received an e-mail
from the Department of Transportation and they said that PCAs do pay on the
fixed route. So, now, just because I'm helping her get on the bus and helping to
tie her down because I do not trust those Roberts bus drivers to tie her down. I
have to, I have to pay to ride with her. And I'm just as necessary to get on the bus
as her wheelchair is and they don't charge extra for her wheelchair
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. ZOELLNER: Thank you.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Excuse me.
Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Bryan, thank you. You just said that you got
a correspondence from the Department of Transportation.
MR. ZOELLNER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Our Department of Transportation, not the State,
not the Federal, our Department of Transportation?
MR. ZOELLNER: Yeah, the Maui County, from Don Medeiros, this morning, I received
it. I e-mailed him because I had heard from some people in the audience that, that
PCAs do not pay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. ZOELLNER: I just want to make it absolutely clear and I e-mailed him directly
and, and he said that's not true. PCAs do pay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you. We'll look into that. Thank you
for the clarification.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Edmund Keau.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: He left.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Edmund Keau, he left?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: He left.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, the last person to sign up for public testimony this
morning is Jocelyn Perreira. Jocelyn. If there is anyone of you in the gallery that
would want to provide public testimony this morning if you could sign up with
our Secretary outside the door and we'll acknowledge your testimony. Thank
you. Jocelyn.
MS. PERREIRA: Good morning, Chair Pontanilla, Council Members. I'm not here to
speak for myself. I'm here to speak for Mr. Grant Howe. He's at home and he's
recuperating from a, a surgery and he. . .I'm humbled because he asked me to
come and deliver his message to you today.
Dear, Council Chair Mateo, Council Budget Chair Pontanilla. I am writing this
letter in support of the Wailuku Main Street Association, Inc./Tri-Isle Main Street
Resource Center funding request and asking for the continued support from the
County Council for this very important agency. Actually, it's an organization.
I have been associated with Jocelyn Perreira and the Main Street Association for
over 25 years in my capacity as former Chair of the Maui Redevelopment
Agency, community businessman, property owner, and commercial real estate
broker. This organization has been integral not only as a resource but also as a
support entity to the small town business community.
I know that these are tough times for budget allocation and that funding is limited;
however, they have always been fiscally responsible and have managed to solicit
top community leaders to work non gratis through community volunteer board
and committee participation not to mention being a tremendous community
resource on a shoe string budget.
It would be a shame to lose 25 years of hard work and an invaluable community
resource if their budget is cut to render it inoperable.
Please consider your full support on their request for funding this fiscal year so
that Maui and the small town business community can continue to reap the
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benefits associated with their excellent work. It is signed Mr. Grant E. Howe,
Principal Broker, Commercial Properties of Maui, LLC, and he is. . .has been the
former Maui Redevelopment Agency Chair for two terms.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier at this time?
Seeing none, thank you for being here.
MS. PERREIRA: May I add one personal message of my own?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'll give you 30 seconds.
MS. PERREIRA: Thank you. I want to just say MEO our hearts are with you. We have
worked with the seniors, our oral history project for many, many years trying to
document information about small towns and small town histories, and the seniors
are a big part of that. And I do want to say thank you to MEO because they had
provided bus service so that I was able to take the seniors actually on the street so
that they could recollect their memories more vividly than just in a discussion.
So, thank you very much, Mr. Chair, for allowing me that message. Aloha.
AUDIENCE: . . . (applause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, Ms. Perreira was the last person to sign
up. She was the last person but after making that announcement we do have
Ruth Sacks. Ruth Sacks.
MS. SACKS: Well, good morning, all of you here. I have been standing here with the
MEO bunch and I am a part of MEO. I came back from California. I'm a local
girl, came back in November, and I had a small stroke. It's very evident and
hopefully things will get better. But I wanted you to see, I am on pain medication
this morning so I can walk. Otherwise, I have a very, very hard time and it's
very, very slow.
I found out about MEO because I am with my. . .I came home to help my parents.
My dad's 90. My mother just broke her hip, she's 90, she's in Hale Makua. And
my dad was Dr. Tsuji, he was a dentist in town, local, worked very hard to
establish MEO, worked very hard for Cameron Center, worked very hard for the
Boys and Girls Club, and for Head Start. I myself have volunteered for years at
the Boys and Girls Club and the blood banks in California and have worked for
Head Start, okay.
Neither my dad or I ever thought that we would be in the position where we had
to call on MEO and say help, help, help us out. We're up in Wailuku Heights,
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old, old family home, okay, can't leave it, mother, a lot of expenses. He's on
Social Security now, times have not been great, he's been retired for some time.
And in my position right now I'm very limited myself, and I feel very badly about
that, but what can you do? I have relied on MEO and I have found them the most
caring people. When we say ohana. . .I came back in November and all I heard
ohana this and ohana that. It was a little over used, okay, even though Maui is a
small island. You know, you talk to people 'cause, hey, you're going to run into
them at Sears, Kaahumanu one day, and you're going to go, hey, who da guy, you
know. But you know them and they know you, okay. Well, MEO is like that. I
am standing up today. I have never been more impressed and I have done a lot
of -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. SACKS: --community work. And I'm telling you the bus service as I have said all
morning it is not the same. The buses themselves, you know, Maui Bus and
Roberts they're not equipped to take this on. They are equipped to have a
schedule, to get workers to work, to get shoppers to shopping, people, you know,
in Central Maui.
There a lot of things that you can do to cut the budget on Ala Hou and MEO
shuttle, okay. Hana, they service it three times a week, Ala Hou. They used to do
that because of dialysis. No one here today has mentioned. . .ME0 services a lot
of people to dialysis and a lot of those people are in wheelchairs and they have no
other way to go. They don't have a van with hydraulics, okay. They can't go on
Roberts and depend on being picked up what four hours later, you know, tired,
hurting, okay. These buses are equipped like that and I'm telling you I have to
walk out from Wailuku to the top of the intersection there by Wailuku Heights -MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. SACKS: --and I get picked up, and I have to walk back but I can do it on a bad day
ever so slowly I can do it. So many people I ride with no way.
My dad he's 90, okay, he fought MEO for a long time, not me, not me. He would
walk down to High Street and catch the bus to go to Kahului, Dr. Tsuji, you
know. And I tell him, dad, you know, you worked for this service, okay. You
need the service now, no shame, you're frickin 90 years old. You're still going.
You're the energizing bunny, God bless you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
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MS. SACKS: You know, you did your work for this town and this community. And I'm
hoping that you folks kokua. Slash the budget other ways, two trips to Hana a
week. Okay, Central, if you can get down to Central -MS. REVELS: Four minutes.
MS. SACKS: --we'll take you shopping and, and your errands.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Excuse me, if you can conclude, thank you.
MS. SACKS: Okay. Well, that's all I want to say, but you know what, what
four and a half months, I stand up for MEO, and I hope you will too.
AUDIENCE: . . .(applause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing
none, thank you again for being here, and tell your dad I said hi. Members,
Ms. Sacks was the last person to sign up for public testimony. One more chance,
is there any, anybody in the audience that want to provide public testimony, if you
can come up at this time. Seeing...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Can I just add one thing?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, you cannot. Your husband can though. I'll, I'll take your
husband. If not, thank you very much. Members, if there's no objections, the
Chair would like to close public testimony at this time.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Chair is going to take a mid-morning break and we'll
return here at ten to 11:00, and when we come back we'll take up the Parks
Department on their rates and fees. And members of the public that are here this
afternoon we'll take up transportation so you're welcome to come back in the
afternoon to listen to that part. So, Members, this meeting is in recess.
. . .(gavel). . .
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RECESS:
RECONVENE:

10:35 a.m.
10:54 a.m.

ITEM NO. 1: PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUI (CC 10-27), CC 10-61, CC 10-68)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Members, this morning we do have the Department of Parks
and Recreation, and soon after the Department of Parks, Parks and Recreation,
we'll go with Finance and then Transportation, probably this afternoon.
Members, if you can turn to Page 35 of Appendix B, Page 35 -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --that's your Budget Ordinance, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Rates and Fees.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Rates and Fees.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And it's, it's the Golf Fund. So, if I can have opening
comments from Tamara.
MS. HORCAJO: Thank you. Good afternoon, Budget Chair and Members of the Budget
Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning.
MS. HORCAJO: That was very. . .oh, good morning.
AUDIENCE (from the gallery): Good morning.
MS. HORCAJO: It is 11 o'clock this morning and we had a very good overview from
our seniors and the services this morning and we very much appreciated that and
listening to those concerns 'cause we do feel our Waiehu Golf Course is another
service for our youth and our seniors.
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Today we have Zach Helm, our Deputy Director, with us, and we have Ron Kubo
who's the Superintendent of the Waiehu Golf Course. Zach is going to give you a
brief overview and then Ron and I are both here to assist in answering any
questions that you may have. Thank you.
MR. HELM: Thank you, Tamara. And Council Chair Pontanilla, and Members of the
Council, good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning.
MR. HELM: As Tamara had mentioned that it was a very exciting morning and this is
now our opportunity to share our remarks for the Waiehu Golf Course.
As you all know, Waiehu Golf Course is the sole municipal golf course on the
island of Maui. Okay, we have continued to upgrade and maintain our golf course
through our maintenance crew during these tough economic times. We will
continue to move forward in trying to comply with USGA 2008 Audit Report.
Obviously, it is taking a while for the audit report recommendations to be met.
However, our goal is to re-grass all of, all of the greens, tee boxes, fairways, and
roughs.
I'd like to bring forth to you a few highlights of 2009 and 2010 at which time the
installation of new seashore paspalum turf on hole number two for the men's and
women's tee box. Also, number one, hole number one, men's tee box will soon
be open for play, and hole number six, women tee box is currently under
construction. And by the way these improvements are being re-grassed by
seashore paspalum turf.
It has been a challenge to control and eliminate the goosegrass year after year as
you could hear the testifiers bring the concern about the weeds. But the
goosegrass is probably our biggest issue at the golf course today. We have
controlled approximately 8 to 10 percent of the weeds within the past year.
We've been fortunate to have the support and assistance from the University of
Hawaii Agriculture and Human Resources Division to experiment different types
of herbicides that would be able to control and possibly eliminate the goosegrass
for not only Waiehu Golf Course but for all of the private golf courses on Maui.
A recent study or test was done on the 17 th hole using a variety of herbicides, such
as Revolver, Ronstar, and Roundup, and many others to combat the goosegrass.
Some of the results were promising. We will continue to do the research until a
formula is found so that we will eventually control and eliminate this weed.
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Just to let you know, we will be aerating, fertilizing, and top dressing the
18 holes. It will take place on April 27 and 28 and this is normal project that we
do twice a year.
Other accomplishments, accomplishments I would like to bring forth to you, to
your attention, in order to meet the ADA requirements we have improved and
upgraded the comfort station between holes number one and number two, the
clubhouse rest...restrooms and the comfort station on the back nine. The golf
course restaurant, pro shop, and the starter's office received much needed repairs
and exterior and interior painting. And also a new vendor was also awarded for
the restaurant. And we also passed the Admin Rules for the first time for the
Waiehu Golf Course. Thank you.
Finally, we are proposing a slight increase in our rates and fees and this is why
we're here this morning. With the economic downturn and the lack of revenues
the County of Maui is facing for the next several years a small increase is needed
at this time. A $2 increase in fees is needed, an increase from $8 to $10, and an
increase of $2 is also proposed for the retiree's rates, that is from $3 to $5 on
weekdays and from $5 to $7 on weekends and holidays. The monthly rates for
students is currently $8 and we will be changing it to $10. The club no show fee
will also have an increase of $2. It is currently at eight. We have proposed a $5
increase for our Hawaii State residents and our non-Hawaii residents for the
weekdays, and a $5 increase on the weekends for Hawaii residents from
$30 to $35.
The largest increase we are proposing is the tournament fee from $8 to $15. The
reason for this proposal is the use of the golf course during the weekends is
normally our most busiest time on the golf course for residents and non-residents
play. High use means high revenues. This proposal increase is still below the
State average for tournament fee and we feel it is a fair proposal.
At this time, to the residents of Maui County, to the avid golfers, especially our
retirees, we ask for your support. In our opinion, the golf course is a jewel and we
will continue to strive and improve the golf course the best we can. I would also
like to mention the increase will generate approximately $300,000. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, we will start with Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. I don't have much questions on the
rates themselves. I did have a question basically, Chair, about the, the hours as
was mentioned earlier, and maybe you, Zach, or Mr. Kubo can answer this
question. Why is it that we start at 6:49, summer, winter? I can understand
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winter months but summer months when we've heard from seniors that they want
to get started earlier, more rounds could be played. Mr. Kubo, if you could
answer that question, please?
MR. KUBO: That is during the weekdays and during the weekdays our schedule is from
5:00 in the morning to 1:30, for both weekdays and weekends. And in order for
us to, to get the, the course ready for play where we have to mow all the greens,
cut all the cups for the flags. We usually start them at 6:49 or earlier, it all
depends. But during the weekends they go out as soon as it's daylight.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so, the, the time that, that was being
referenced to you do not take any registrations before that.
MR. KUBO: Not during the weekdays, no.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Weekends when, whenever it gets daylight
they can go out already. Secondly, it was mentioned that we had 83,000 rounds
or something like that, and the municipal course on the Big Island has 91,000 or
over 90,000 anyhow. Why are we so low? I mean, we have, and I know we don't
have as much rain and as much down time as the Big Island's course. Could you
explain that, Mr. Kubo?
MR. KUBO: It's just a drop in the, in visitors that we had the last, last three years, I
believe.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, the drop in, in the, the total amount of rounds
played is directly due to the drop in visitors?
MR. KUBO: Mostly the visitors and the outer islands, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And the neighbor islands, yeah.
MR. KUBO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And our local residents have not picked up the
slack in other words?
MR. KUBO: We still are averaging even as far as this year, last month, the month of
March, we still averaged 227 rounds a day, and that was mostly the local
residents.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Last question I have for you, Mr. Kubo. How
many staff do you have working for you right now?
MR. KUBO: We have a total of 22, which includes four starters, two janitors, and right
now. . .well, on the books we have 22 but we have four, four positions that, that
are out. There's. . .we have two, two groundskeepers that are on industrial, one
Groundskeeper II that's disabled, and then we have one position that, that is
frozen.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, I'll, I'll. . .thank you, Mr. Kubo. I'll let
other Members ask questions and if some of my other questions are not answered,
I'll, I'll ask for another turn, Mr. Chair Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Mr. Kubo, can you tell me, can you tell
me what the issue is with blocked time?
MR. KUBO: Blocked time?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, this is where people who call in to schedule tee times,
apparently time is, is taken but yet it is not really being used, which is one of the
reasons why there is an increase in. . .requested increase in the, the no show fee?
MR. KUBO: Well, we haven't. . .the no show fee was basically put in because of the, the
golf clubs that, that play on the weekend that block four tee times or six tee times,
but when they come in, they might not, not have enough golfers to fill all those
tee times. That, that's why we have that no show.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Is the $10 fee high enough to prevent it from happening more
frequently?
MR. KUBO: I would think so, because if, if they were four, four players short, they
would have to pay $40.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay, well, I guess at a later time then another question would
be whether or not the County can continue to operate a golf course or should it
just privatize it. . .just give it to another entity. And I guess that's a discussion
that we should have later on down the road whether we can continue to run the
deficit like we normally are. So, perhaps in a very short time we should be having
that discussion. Thank you, Mr. Chairman Thank you, Mr. Kubo.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Kubo, you know, you mentioned the amount of
staff that you have, 22 total, four starters and two janitors included in that total. I
guess, the, the, the complaint has always been we don't get enough work from
those people that are at the course compared to other courses, and, and
specifically other public courses. Your answer? Or maybe it is because you said
you got how many people out, six?
MR. KUBO: We have four people out.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Four people out -MR. KUBO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --and, and that includes the one frozen position?
MR. KUBO: Right. So, we have a, we were supposed to. . .on the books, we have, we're
supposed to have 11 groundskeepers but now we have ten on the books, but we're
short four.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. KUBO: So, all we have right now is six.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And I understand that, that one but are you saying that
normal courses operate with that many warm bodies?
MR. KUBO: It all depends on which courses you're talking about, whether it's the, the
resort courses, the public courses, or the municipal courses.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I think it was, I think it was mentioned to me the
Ala Wai Course in Honolulu where they have far less people maintaining that
course with a lot more play. Is that not comparing what our course is compared to
Ala Wai?
MR. KUBO: The Ala Wai has. . .when I talked to the superintendent there a couple of
years ago, they said they have 12. Now, now you're talking about crew members,
not including, not including your, your special positions like the mechanics, the
irrigator, equipment operator, not including the, plus not including myself, and
my assistant. I think it's just the crew members that's what you're talking about.
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So, when, when you say that we have 22, we don't have 22 members working in
maintenance as a groundskeeper. On the books we just have 11.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So, so, we are on par in, in regards to specific positions
in. . .on our golf course? You're saying that Ala Wai has other people like
janitors or starters that are not included in that total count?
MR. KUBO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Body count?
MR. KUBO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So, we are not over warm bodies compared to any?
MR. KUBO: I, I don't think we are. Plus you, you also have to look at what type of
maintenance they're doing, you know, the amount of maintenance that they're,
they're doing on the course. Like we do a lot of, a lot of mowing to keep the
course more manicured whereas, whereas like, like I noticed the Ala Wai doesn't,
doesn't do, do their fairways and roughs as much as we do. But we try to keep
our, our course manicured so that it's more playable.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, and, and are you saying that certain people that
come and complain are basically chronic complainers so there is no justification
on...
MR. KUBO: A few of them, yeah. I'm not saying that all of them are but there's a few
that, that, that always complains.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So, generally, 90, 90 percent of the people that play
Ala Wai really are happy with the course?
MR. KUBO: With Ala Wai?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, no, with Maui, Maui course, excuse me, Waiehu?
MR. KUBO: Yes, there's a lot of people, not just residents, but tourists that, that enjoy
the course. That's why the tourists come there because it's, it's a great track and
the price is right for the tourists. But a lot of the locals like to play it because it's,
it's a nice course. And you play the course, in golf you play the course, you, you
don't, you know, whatever the course is or whatever the condition is, you can
play Kapalua, which is a, you know, a championship course. You can play
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Maui Lath. They're all different, every course is different. So, you play the
course, course as it is.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Department, thank you for
your opening remarks. Because I'm not a golfer my, my questions are strictly
coming from what I hear from both sides. And this morning, we did have a
testifier that said he represented one of the larger groups that plays at our Waiehu
Golf Course, and he has testified before, a year ago when we talked about this,
and he still said there's really some really tough, and I think as he said unsafe
conditions at the course. Now this is somebody that plays the course regularly
along with the rest of his members of his club. So, what, what is the response to
that? He said 15 months later nothing has changed as far as the maintenance of
the weeds and so forth.
MR. KUBO: We have a weed program that we that's, that we implement all year round
and that we spray the weeds all year round. And we did. . .we have done
improvements. I mean we've, we've re-grass some tees and also some of the
other improvements on the course with the, the bathrooms and painting the, the
buildings. And also I, I've been. . .I, I know he talked about someone falling
down and we, we have plans to. . .I mean we had plans to do from before to put a
railing up there so they, so they can hang on to when coming down that, that
particular tee. And we also put some railings by the, by the number two bathroom
also.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. He also made some remarks that seems like
attention is reactive instead of proactive. What would be the response from the
Department? And that, that is saying that, you know, things are done after
something happens that's the response instead of doing things to prevent or
minimize things from happening that cause injury or those things. So, what is the
response to that?
MR. KUBO: Well, it all, all depends, there are times that when you don't see things that,
that happens later on where, where there might not have been something there,
you know, that didn't. . .that happened later. Sometimes you, you have to be
reactive because you're not aware of those things. If, if we're aware of, of an area
where, where it needs attention, we'll do that and, and it depends on how big a
project that is also if we have enough funds to do that or we have to wait until we
do.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, is, is there a program at the golf course where
there's a comment box where a golfer can write, you know, oh, you know, check
on these things or this seems to be a safety thing without putting their names Do
you folks have that?
MR. HELM: Yeah, Member Medeiros, excuse me. We did provide a survey
questionnaire for all of the golfers that have golfed there, and we have received
these comments about the, the condition of the golf course. But as far as the
concern that you're talking about, you know, the, you know, rather than
pro-react [sic] or, you now, react on a, on a, you know, we, we try to address
those concerns immediately. And that's, you know, what I have encouraged my
staff there to, to address those issues. And, you know, but there is an issue on the
weeds, I think, but, but what's, what's interesting is there is also. . .methods are
trying to be met to try to, you know, eliminate this issue of, of the weeds. But
it's, it's taking time. It's going to take time but, you know, I think, the complaints
that come in we try to address, address those complaints immediately, that's what
we try to do.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, thank you for mentioning the survey. But do
you have a suggestion box at the golf course, people can put in remarks or
comments daily?
MR. KUBO: We don't have a suggestion, a suggestion box per se, but, but golfers if
they have a complaint or something that they want to inform us about, you know,
they'll write a note and they'll tell the starters about it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, yeah, I, I, I'd recommend a suggestion box
because some people don't like to speak to staff because they don't know what
the reaction is going to be. Secondly, do you folks track the different segments of
golfers such residents, visitors, neighbor islands, students, seniors? Do you, you
track how many play daily or monthly so that it gives us an idea on fees, you
know, what segment of the community plays what percent of the golf course
during the year? Yes or no?
MS. HORCAJO: Yes, we do.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. HORCAJO: And I believe that you have a handout -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
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MS. HORCAJO: --that was just given to you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Today?
MS. HORCAJO: There's a long sheet of paper there.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, I, I won't delay this. I'll, I'll read it and then
if I have questions I'll, I'll ask the question.
MS. HORCAJO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, four workers are out, two are on industrial
injury. How long have they been out because, I think, we asked. . .I asked this
question a year ago? Is this the same people that been out a year ago?
MR. KUBO: Yes, one has been out a year and a month.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and are there any indications from their
medical caregivers when they may return?
MR. KUBO: As far as that employee right now they're working, in fact, she has an
appointment today and she's been cleared for full duty but not to come back for
full-time.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, thank you. Again, I would suggest in, in
long-term absences like this what we have done in other departments if we have,
we have, you know, required. . .requested a LTA to be in that position until that
person comes back, especially when you have no idea or any certainty when that
person's going to return. And that should be done so that you don't have
insufficient staff working. So, you know, I, I just ask you to consider that. And
that's all I have for now. Thank you, Department. Mahalo, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you, Chair. Director, in your
handout with the, the pie chart here, which kind of gives us an idea of how the
disbursement of course use has been. But on the second pie chart you have
revenues based on different categories of, of use. Do you have one for no show
fee?
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MS. HORCAJO: I'm sorry, when we made that that isn't included in this. That was a
question I had as well. So, evidently we are not charging for that as much as it
didn't show up on our, our chart.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, it's negligible at, at...
MS. HORCAJO: So, it's negligible at this time. So, we'll be looking at that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, no, I guess, the question was asked
and was testified to how serious this might be. So, if it's negligible then it, it calls
to whether or not this is a serious issue. So, in your opinion is this serious or is it?
MR. KUBO: Well, as far as I've seen there haven't, there haven't. . .hasn't been any. . .a
lot of instances where we had to charge no show fee. There were a few but not,
not a whole lot.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, because then I. . .we thought that
might be a good revenue source, you know. Okay. I guess, yeah, that's all the
questions I have, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to. . .I know in the past when we've
bumped up the fees, play sometimes, you know, we speculate whether play is
going to go down. If you can, you know, give some kind of indication as to
whether you think this is going to discourage play or encourage play or at least I
know you have to be sustainable in terms of the amount of revenue that you bring
into the fund, and trying to make all the improvements that you are on the golf
course. But have, I guess, traditionally has it really impacted in a negative way
the amount of play other than the visitors?
MR. KUBO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, yeah, 'cause that, Mr. Chair, is my biggest
concern is right now the visitor. . .they can't do anything about the tourism. That,
that's just it is what it is, so. That's my biggest concern and then I know there is a
proviso in last year's budget, not necessarily in this area, but it was about looking
at the privatization issue. If you could address that separately, I don't want you to
take the time to do that now, but just send some kind of communication to the
Chair about that proviso and what the status is. If you looked into or if you, when
you had the audit done, what was the feeling on that particular subject. You, you
want to answer it, Zach?
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MR. HELM: Excuse me, Jo Anne, I did do some research as far as getting an audit to do
privatization, and when they mentioned the fee it was $20,000 to do the audit. So,
we don't have that funds right now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and that was from the Golf, Golf Association?
MR. HELM: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. HELM: Through -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. HELM: --the sources on the mainland.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So, so, that, Mr Chair, if you can and that was
communicated to the Budget Chair or not yet?
MR. HELM: Not yet.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, if you could send some kind of communication
because that is another thing that we may be able through our audit if this is
something that's a fiscal issue we may have money in our audit funds. I don't
know what, what the constraints are as far as spending that, but I think that's
really important. Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you. I'd like to get back to the budget issue
here and that's the money. Last year, if memory serves me, I think, we used from
the General Fund about a million dollars to subsidize the Golf Fund. Is that
correct?
MR. PABLO: I don't have the amounts here but, yes, I, I believe, it was close to that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And what is it in this budget?
MR. PABLO: For the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget, we project about $670,000 will be
needed to have the fund balance in the Golf Fund.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Six hundred and seventy thousand dollars? That has a
ring, a familiar ring.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think that, I think that's the number we're looking for.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa? Member Baisa, that's 1.1 mil.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That was 1.1 mil last year, and so this year is 669, and the
reason for this 669, which is a substantial reduction of course is because of the
proposed increase in fees?
MR. PABLO: That's correct. We, we had projected for this year roughly nine, 930,000
from golf and fees from, from last year. The actual projections right now is
probably going to be. . .we're going to come in at 900,000. But when you look at
the budget for the Golfing Fund it runs roughly 2.2 million. With these golfmg
fees we're expecting 1.1 million. You heard from the testifier this morning the
pro shop is 27,500 so that brings in about 330,000 a year. And there's the,
there's, there's the other shop, the restaurant, which is 1,600 a month. So, we're
looking at, at a concession revenue of about $340,000 per year with the golfing
fees at 1,100, that's 1,440, and you can see the difference from 1,440 and 2.2
million is roughly about $670,000 plus, plus whatever is added as carryover.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, normally this wouldn't be so much of a, a
deal, big deal, but, you know, in this year where we're looking at everything and
we're trying to make value judgments about what to fund and not to fund. This is
a significant amount of money.
I wanted to ask also the gentleman from the golf course, the, the testifier earlier
today mentioned the need for more tee times, and he brought up the idea of during
the summer or during the, the spring starting earlier. You know, I'm, I'm not a
golfer, but I have a golfer husband and he belongs to a famous group of golfers
that are at Maui Country Club like at 5:30 in the morning and they tee off, and I
don't know how they can see but they golf so, is this possible? Would this be a
possible source of revenue 'cause, you know, seniors get up early? I, I myself get
up at 4:30, 5:00 in the morning, I'm ready to go. I fall asleep early too. Have we
looked at that?
MR. KUBO: Yes, we have. We've looked at that before, but in order for us to, to get the
course ready for the golfers to go out, we need time for, for the crew to get out
there and do what they need to do. But we start at 5:00 in the morning so that just
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gives us an hour and a half to get things ready for them to go out. If, if we, if we
send them out at, at 6:00, we would have to come, you know, our schedule would
have to be changed to 4:00 instead of 5:00.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I, I understand that. But is that not doable? If they can
do it in Paia, why can't we do it in Waiehu?
MR. KUBO: Because the, the schedule is according to the union contract.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay, all right, there we are to, to the meat of the issue
here is that we're operating with, with some very difficult constraints, and that
makes it very difficult to be flexible. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Mr. Kubo,
Mr. Helm, and, Ms. Horcajo. Question on the no show fee. Have we been. . .I
know there's an increase. Is it because there has been an increase in people not
showing up for their tee times?
MR. KUBO: There were a few times. A lot of times where, where groups, clubs that
came in that didn't have enough people to fill up the tee times so you lose that,
that tee time where we could've had someone else come in and do that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, 'cause earlier we heard from a testifier saying
they noticed a number of, you know, no shows. And I'm, I'm looking at a bump
of only up to ten 'cause, you know, like if we cancel our airline flights we get
whacked with a cancellation fee or whatever. And I'm thinking maybe with a
little higher fee it might motivate those individuals to come up and show, show
for their tee times. So, if there is one area that I could see a little bit higher
increase to motivate people to show up. I mean everybody has their reasons for
not showing up but if we're seeing an increase in that, you know, for some people
that extra $2 might not make a difference, but you bump it up another five,
they'll, you know, they'll think, think twice. So, I just wanted to share my
thoughts on that.
And earlier in responding to a question from Mr. Victorino with regards to the
number of rounds played with tourists and also mentioned by a testifier, 83,000.
Does that include tournament play as well?
MR. KUBO: Yes, it does.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and I noticed you want to bump up tournament
fees to $15. I know for the golf course to become even more or, I guess, wean
itself off the General Fund we need as much play as possible. So, do you think
this increase might actually deter participation and maybe, you know, those who
participate in these tournaments might, you know, think twice. 'Cause I hate to
see a fee that could possibly decrease the amount of play. So, so, what, what is
the reason from $8 to $15 for tournament?
MR. KUBO: Because the other tournaments that are being played at, at Waiehu are, are
played on the weekends, Saturday and Sunday, and those our busiest days,
especially for the, for the residents. That's when they come out and play. So, by
having tournaments on the weekend we lose a lot of resident players, because
when you have a shotgun you start at like from 7:00 in the morning till the tee
times go all the way up to 11, 11:30. So, the only tee times left for is after 11:30.
So, a lot of them want to play earlier during the day so they go to another course.
And because those are the prime time...tee times during the morning we lose
revenue, that's why we want to raise the fees for the tournament. And I don't
think it'll, it'll make any difference as far getting more tournaments or, or getting
any less, because when they play at the other courses they play at, at their rates,
which, you know, is like 45, $50.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Well, well, my concern would be trying to
increase the amount of round play, you know, and if, if we're going to do
something that might, you know, keep the number of round play low, then I don't
how the, you know, how we can be less self, self-dependent on the, on the
General Fund, yeah. So, and, and that, that's why I'm still not clear on by
proposing such a large increase how we're going, you know, improve on our
round play.
And, and just a quick comment, you know, following up on Chairman Mateo's
comments, you know, it seems like this is continuing to be an ongoing concern
from the community every, every year. And I think a future Council or future
Administration may have to at least consider the option of privatizing. I mean,
maybe it's. . .might be better for us all, we just sit back and collect rent from
somebody, or even sell the property. I don't know if that. . .the County would
want to go in that direction, but I don't know every, every year it's, it's becoming
a concern and it, it just seems to. . .it never ends, it's like.
So, anyway, just, just my thoughts, Mr. Chairman, and I thank the Department for
their responses. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. On the club no show fee, I, I know clubs do have
reservations throughout the year. Do we collect a reservation fee?
MR. KUBO: No, we don't.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is, is the Department going to create one. . .reservation fee so
that if they don't show as far as the number of tee times that they reserve at least
we get something back? You need to do that. If there's no reservation. . .if
there's a no show fee, then we need something to ensure that those no show pay
for their rounds of golf.
MR. KUBO: Are you talking about all of, all of the players or just the club plays?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Only the club. . .according to this only the club play, yeah, no
show.
MR. KUBO: For the no show, yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, so, you reserving times that may be used if the, you
know, members don't show up to, to golf that particular day. So, if you create a
fee, then it put the onus on the club themselves to make sure that golfers come out
and play rather than, you know, we say, yeah, there's a no show fee but we don't
know who we going charge and no collect nothing. Tamara?
MS. HORCAJO: Thank you. If you notice on this long piece of paper that we handed
out if you look down the club no show fee, we just began that fee in 2009. We,
too, are looking at, at the revenues for this golf course. And so, it is an attempt to
gain back money for those blocked times that the players, you know, do block
out.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, you're going to create something where clubs now will
have to put in a retainer fee for that particular tournament that they hold on a
monthly basis?
MS. HORCAJO: I think that's something that we can defmitely look into.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. In regards to the numbers of people that are out. You
said that there were four. One is on industrial for over one year. One is coming
back to work. And then you mentioned about. . .what, what about the other two?
MR. KUBO: One position is the employee is disabled because of . .he had a stroke.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. KUBO: So, he is still that position until he can fmalize all his Social Security. The
other position is a, is a position that's frozen.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, that's the four positions?
MR. KUBO: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, so the one that is. . .the groundskeeper that had a stroke,
so he's going through the process as far as trying to leave the County? Retire
from the County?
MR. KUBO: Yes, 'cause he's not able to come back to work.
MS. HORCAJO: For some of our employee issues, you know, it does take time and they
work through various options with either the retirement system or in some cases,
you know, hopefully able to come back. But there are a variety of reasons that
those individuals are still holding that position and we cannot consider it vacant.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I understand that. And then as far as the industrials, I, I guess,
Risk Management is tracking all of those individuals in, in regards to industrials
ensuring that they come back to work.
MS. HORCAJO: That's correct. We do have the Risk Management or Worker's Comp
Section on it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, according to one of the testifier's, you know, we kind of
rely on the number of plays on, on the golf course to ensure that he can pay his
monthly bill, yeah, of $23,000. And, and he mentioned that he lost over
$200,000. So, in, in regards to those vendors that utilize the County facilities at
the location, how do we ensure that or if they lose money that's, you know, their
loss? But how do we ensure that the number of players on the golf course can
really support, you know, a venture like that? I, I know it's a competitive bid.
We take the highest bidder on this one here. Is there any responsibility by the
County to ensure the number of golfers at the golf course?
MR. KUBO: No, there, there's no responsibility on the County because there's no,
there's no, there's no way that you can guarantee the amount of play. Nobody
can guarantee that, not, not any course. So, it's, you know, whatever play that's
generated that, that's, that's all we can do.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, the only way he make up his loss is probably raising cart
fees and it makes it more expensive to golf on that golf course?
MR. KUBO: Yes, I don't know how he can do that, but I, I really don't know whether he
lost $200,000 or not. I can't tell you yes or no. He hasn't said anything to me so
I have no idea.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: How often does the Department meet with the vendors at the
location? Is there any communication between we, as a County, providing a
space for the vendors? Do we have any communication like monthly meetings of
some kind?
MR. HELM: Yeah, Chair Pontanilla, mostly the vendor and the Administration meets at
least quarterly. And we seem to. . .we feel that it might be beneficial that we start
maybe meeting more often, and that's what we're planning on doing, I think
That's all I got to say.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, you know, like some of the Members mentioned this
morning about privatization, I, I can understand why, but along with privatization
also, you know, you looking at increased fees and here we are trying to control
the fees or at least trying to get, you know, try to get away from being funded by
the General Funds in regards to the golf course.
You know, I've been here eight years and, and I got to say this. There were
improvements at times but it seems like eight years I've been here and the
improvements at the golf course hasn't been what I expected. And if we continue
to supplement the golf course, yeah, maybe we should privatize, but that's for
another meeting. But again, you know, when you raise, especially non-residential
fees to $55, you almost competing with the resort courses.
MR. KUBO: Well, my comment on that is that, you know, everybody expects us to
make improvements, but without the funds we cannot do the improvements that
we want to do, and being that, you know, you want the golf course to be
self-sufficient. Well, in order for us to be self-sufficient we need to make enough
revenue. And we don't have control of the, of the fees. So, if you don't keep
raising the fees, we'll never be self-sufficient, because we cannot make
improvements without funds. And, you know, Ralph was saying, oh, we, we, we
don't mind paying a higher fee if see improvements. But how can we get. . .do
the improvements without the revenue, you know, it's a Catch 22.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The area that you make the most money is from tourists, tourist
play, and you're gonna go to $55 and cart fees, I don't know, maybe $9, $10. So,
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you add that on top of that, you know, how much play will we lose to the largest
generating revenue play for this golf course? And if you projecting really high,
then you got to think again, because at $669,000 may, may not be enough to cover
the cost of running that golf course. But again, you know, it's disappointing that
you guys never follow the, the USGS [sic] report, simple as some of the
recommendations were at least would have shown some improvements by now,
two years. So...
MR. KUBO: But we couldn't do any improvements 'cause we didn't have the funds
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, I'll just leave it at that and, you know, funding for the
Department could have been, you know, taken a look at, you know, as a
Department. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair, and just a clarification on the
military rate. You have here military, I presume, whether they're a resident,
resident they would get the same rate as the resident. Now question, if I'm from
California, Texas, I'm retired military or active duty military, I come to Maui to
play on this County golf course, do I pay the same rate as a military resident as
well?
MR. KUBO: I, I think the provision was to be active duty military in, in Hawaii.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, so if I'm active duty in California, what rate
would I pay? And I would pay the non-resident fee?
MR. KUBO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, that's why I wanted some clarification 'cause I
think it would seem unfair. It just says military 'cause, I guess, it could be argued
by somebody saying, hey, I'm military. It says here military, but I guess at the
golf course it makes that clarification so people. . .those who are in the military
who are from out of state they're reminded in writing that you'll pay the $8 or $10
whatever it will be so long you're active duty in Hawaii.
MR. KUBO: Yes, we had to put that in because if, if you just say military you also have
all the retired military.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right, exactly.
MR. KUBO: So, we had to put in a provision that you had to be active duty in Hawaii.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, 'cause, yeah, I didn't see that provision put in
there next to it so that's why I was asking the question, just wanted that
clarification. All right, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chair, just one follow-up?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I just wanted to ask
because I'm interested in this area. You, you have any play from persons with
disabilities?
MR. KUBO: No, we haven't.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: None at all, no request to accommodate them?
MR. KUBO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You have any requirements from Federal law that
you have to provide accommodations for people for public facilities?
MS. HORCAJO: Recently. . .well, the last three, about three years ago, we purchased a
cart that is capable to. . .for the handicapped to use and we are, we're trying to
drum up some business for that particular play. And with our new inclusion
program with Parks Department we are planning on trying to implement that with
along with we have as you probably know a basketball program, a tennis
program, and a kayaking program. So, golf is next on our list. So, for anyone out
there listening we do have the capability to offer the cart to wheelchair bound
folks, and we do have an inclusion specialist that's willing and wants to try that
out.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, thank you for that information, that's very
interesting. And, you know, they like to be referred to by persons with disabilities
instead of handicapped. Thank you for that information. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the golf course?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I got -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --one question and, and maybe the answer was got.
You know, Mr. Kubo mentioned union contracts when the, the question was
asked about opening up or starting earlier. But my, my concern is 83,000 rounds
of golf, Mr. Kubo, or Administration, compared to, I think, someone said on the
Big Island it was what, over 100,000 rounds?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Ninety.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ninety-one thousand.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, 91. Okay, so, it's 8,000 more rounds on another
public course. Do you see more improvement in you being able to get more than
83,000 rounds this next fiscal year? And why would you? And why not?
MR. KUBO: Well, it's, it's hard to, to predict what's going to happen this year because,
because of the economic turn down, yeah. That's why...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Let me ask you this question. In the economic turn
down or whatever, are you telling me that on a given day how many, how many
slots do you have? I guess, I'm, I'm thinking in terms of, of this as a business,
yeah. So, you want to, you want to make sure that when they, when somebody's
there and hitting the ball, bang, you move them on, you move them on so you get
your marshal's, right, to, to move these people. Are we lagging in getting people
to play more rounds because we're not efficient? Or are you saying that at the
end of the day. . .when is the last person being able to go out and hit?
MR. KUBO: At 5:00.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Five o'clock? Or do you have between. . .what time do
you start?
MR. KUBO: At. . .well, during the weekdays about 6:49.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So, 6:40 to 5:00. Are you saying that every slot is
filled?
MR. KUBO: No, it's not.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, it isn't?
MR. KUBO: No.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, okay. I thought maybe there were more golfers
than slots opened, Mr. Chairman, but obviously not. Okay. Then I, I cannot
pursue my line of questioning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the Department?
Seeing none, maybe a comment from the Director in regards to our audit and, you
know, what is your plan. I, I know the Deputy had noted when he made his
opening comment in regards to all of the different things that is going to be done
at the golf course. So, with the, the budget that is being presented to us along
with, with the inclusion of the General Fund of $669,000, what kind
improvements are we going to see as far as the recommendation that was done on
the USGA audit?
MS. HORCAJO: The Department is trying to be proactive with this golf course. We do
feel like it's one of the jewels that we, as a County, have. We do look at the audit
and we are pursuing, I believe, Zach, did outline the tees, tee boxes, and the
greens that are coming on line.
Also with the research that's being done that we just this, this month are seeing
the results of, we're looking at getting the information from the research of what
works with this goosegrass and herbicide, and that is taking some time, but I
believe we are trying to understand that. And so we will be implementing that to
assist in our program.
I believe the reconstruction of a green is running about $40,000, that is not
included in our operating budget. So, therefore, looking at building additional
greens, I believe, one of the testifier's asked to put in a couple of holes so that we
can work on that. We don't have that additional 40,000 at this time, but we are
trying to accommodate that new seeding system on the existing greens.
If I can just take one extra minute to address this long form that was given to you,
because it does address the concern regarding the Department's position in trying
to upgrade and still provide recreational opportunity for our community.
As you can see, the. . .I'll just use the weekday resident rate, has not changed
since 1999. So in 1999, it was $7 and in 2000 it became $8, so we have not
increased across the board our fees. We, we tried last year a little bit, but the
Council did not support that request. But the cost of our herbicides are going,
going up. The cost of, you know, all the fertilizers are going up, the cost of gas,
electricity, utilities, you know, keep going up.
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So, in terms of the County's commitment to providing the service, you know, we,
we are all in this together and we do want to find out the best way to do that. So,
we believe that this small increase will assist us in, in getting there, and I think a
conversation on additional revenue generating such as I know that we had looked
at taking over the carts. The concessionaire, who is here today, indicated that he
had, you know, been losing fees. We have been doing a study on what would
happen if the County took that over as an additional resource. Our projection and
our plan indicated that indeed we could make additional funds and revenues from
that. At this time, we didn't think we were prepared to put that in this year's
budget. But we are looking at that as well as additional resources. And...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Excuse me, my turn.
MR. HORCAJO: Sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Since you're talking about taking over the golf carts, I'm, I'm
hoping that you do an analysis in regards to what it would cost the County on a
yearly basis just to maintain those golf carts. And if we're going to take it over,
you know, I really don't want a losing proposition, you know, going forward. So,
you know, do your analysis and, and ensure that this County will not lose money
should we go in that direction.
MS. HORCAJO: Yes, it would have to be a lease agreement with the carts, and we, and
we have done some numbers and we would love to share them at some. . .at a
future time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. I'm, I'm looking at some of your goals and objectives,
and, and, you know, mentioned you didn't put any monies to, to address that
audit. And, and I'm just wondering looking at your objectives how are going to
meet it if you didn't include the numbers in your request?
MS. HORCAJO: I believe as Ron stated earlier they are just trying to slowly. I think,
you see the projection of 33 percent of the greens and tees completed. And, and
they are just moving, moving slowly. I'm. . .we are hoping to meet that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, your goals, performance measures, accomplishments for
2011 will be met with the budget that you have for the golf course?
MS. HORCAJO: I think if you see that we had met 17 percent this year. He is working
on it, and we believe that as soon as we get the results from the studies that we're
doing, also our beautification section is working on a sod farm, which was a
recommendation from this Committee, that, that will assist us as well.

-59-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 20, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, good luck. Members, any more questions for the
Department? If not, thank you, Tamara. Thank you, Zach. Thank you, Ron, for
being here. I know tough questions, but, you know, we need to do something to
improve that golf course. And, and, you know, like I said I've been here eight
years. Some, some of us have been here longer than I am, and every year we talk
about the golf course, and every year we get complaints, a lot of complaints.
So with that, Members, the Chair is going to call for lunch recess and we'll
reconvene this afternoon. We'll take Finance Department and then Department of
Transportation. So, this meeting is in recess until 1:30 this afternoon.
. . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

11:55 a.m.
1:32 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Members, this afternoon we do have the Department of
Finance. We'll start on Page 18 with the Fees for Examination for Motor Vehicle
Operations. We do have in the audience Mr. Lito Vila but I don't see the Finance
Director this afternoon. So, Mr. Vila, maybe you can start. Page 18. And we do
have Mr. Young. You guys got any opening comments this afternoon, Kalbert?
MR. YOUNG: What was that?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Opening comments, any?
MR. YOUNG: . . .(Inaudible). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, okay. No, I think yours is very quick probably. Members,
again, on Page 18, there are some changes that is being requested by the
Department basically removing. . .one of the items that they're proposing is to
remove from original and renewal, renewal of eight year driver's license. This is
on changes for Current Services all the way down to Administration. So, for that
area he would read Oral Tests — Rules of the Road, $2. And on the line just below
that the removal of Administration of and what's left is Written or Computer
Tests with new verbiage Rules of the Road, $2.
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Young.
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MR. YOUNG: Actually, although there's proposed revisions in this section, in practice
and function these changes will not result in any rate increase. It's just a
presentation and to make it more consistent with the actual application and
Hawaii Revised Statutes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The Chair has a question. In regards to
Reinstatement of Driver's License or Instruction Permit, all of the monies that we
collect under that item, does it go to the State or the County?
MR. VILA: Mr. Chair, the reinstatement fee is a County realization that goes into the
County General Fund.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: In past years, I, I don't know if you got data for 2009, how
much did we collect to reinstate driver's licenses?
MR. VILA: I don't have that data with me. I can certainly provide you that information
at a, at a later time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And to reinstate a license, what kind infractions are, are
we looking at when they take away the license?
MR. VILA: Oh, the reinstatement actually occurs after the license is either suspended or
revoked by a competent jurisdiction. Normally that occurs in two phases from
two areas.
One is the Administrative License Revocation resulting from a DUI arrest or from
the court where the court would suspend or, I guess, revoke that license. And
there's some other sections of the financial responsibility laws. For example, in
the case of major accidents where they cannot prove that they were financially
responsible at the time of that accident, meaning they had no insurance to cover.
We would invoke administratively a suspension of that license for a certain period
of time. Once the license is either suspended or revoked then after that period, the
suspension period, they would be entitled to reinstate their license, that's where
that fee would come in.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, in your opinion, is $100 a good amount to reinstate
driver's license when they get arrested for a DUI?
MR. VILA: In my opinion, that amount, I believe, is fair. At this point, we are the
highest rate of all the other counties. The nearest county that charges the closest
amount, I believe, is $50 from the County of Hawaii. They've entertained taking
it up; however, their Council body limited it to $50 per reinstatement, I believe.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, one more last question from the Chair In regards to
when we raised it to $100, previously it was $50?
MR. VILA: Previously, I believe, it was 20.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Twenty dollars? Did we see a decrease in reinstatement of
driver's licenses?
MR. VILA: I would have to go back and look at the statistics on that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Member Molina, you got questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, the Department for me gave a pretty clear-cut
explanation. I have no questions. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yes, Department, just
following along Chair Pontanilla's question. I know he was talking about
reinstatement of driver's license. What would cause a permit to be, you know, to
be have to be reinstated, instructional permit? They went over the time allotted to
have one?
MR. VILA: No, a permit may be revoked. What normally happens is the. . .a court
could actually suspend that permit until they're 18 or they get ticketed for
excessive speeding that would prompt, I guess, suspension of that license. Once
an adverse action is taken on that permit then that reinstatement fee would apply.
However, most permits are held by minors.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. VILA: So, therefore, a lot of those cases, I believe, end up in Family Court. All we
would receive is the judgment from the court without any details that the permit
has been suspended. The permits are usually, I guess, taken by the judge and
forwarded to our office for handling for the duration of the suspension period.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, once that revoked instructional permit is cleared
through the court and they say it can now be reinstated and then that action takes
place?
MR. VILA: Yes, that is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, thank you very much. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None, at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, good, turning to Page 27.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Twenty-seven?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maybe explanation from Finance Director, Mr. Young.
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Chair, the Mayor's Proposed Budget for 2011 has some revenue
changes in relations to the Highway Fund. And in this particular area on Page 27,
it relates to the four revenue components of the Highway Fund are the franchise
tax, which no revisions can be made, because the contribution is set statutorily.
The fuel tax, no revisions are proposed. In the area of the motor vehicle and
weight tax a change equal to an additional one. . .or amending the current weight
tax to be one cent more per pound for vehicles under the 6,500 pound threshold
would equate to, on an annual basis, would equate to approximately $6 million.
But the two Hawaii Revised Statutes, revisions to the vehicle weight tax go into
effect on January 1 st of the year, so which means you would only have a
six-month period of effect on this rate revision. So, the net effect to the County at
a one cent increase per pound would derive approximately $3 million for the
County of Maui. There's also a, a revision of another cent increase for all other
vehicles in excess of the 6,500 threshold.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Twenty-seven?
MR. YOUNG: So, it's on Page 27, that's the revision in the area of the motor vehicle
weight tax.
The other revenue component for the Highway Fund is the public transit fares of
which there are some proposed revisions, I believe, previously discussed with
Council, and I can go into more depth in that area later, if you wish, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, on the second item increase by one cent. That's for
vehicles over 6,500, what would be the revenue generated from that or the
$6 million is for both areas, above 6,500 and not exceeding 6,500?
MR. YOUNG: It would. . .that $3 million for the six-month period, $6 million for the
entire year actually relates to the total revenue collection for both under and over
6,500 pounds. So, it's for all vehicle weight tax contribution.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Member Victorino, question?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I, I guess, that's additional or is that total,
Mr. Young?
MR. YOUNG: It's actually additional.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Additional, okay, I just wanted clarification on that
part. Okay, thank you, that's all I wanted to know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. Just one quick question for
the Director. Because we're looking at an increase it's going to impact delivery
of goods and services the raising, you know, for the larger vehicles. I would
presume that's the three cents or what, four cents per pound on net weight. You
know you have all the trucking companies and the Administration is proposing a
cut in the commercial, for commercial properties. There's a cut there. But now
you're going to, the Administration is proposing an increase on vehicle weight
tax. Has there been any reaction from the business community in terms of, at
least from the trucking companies, 'cause potentially we're looking at an increase
in, in the cost of delivery of goods and services, which is of course end up being
passed down to the consumers. So, I'm just curious why three cents and four
cents, Mr. Young?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Young.
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Molina, I have not personally heard or have not had any
correspondence to my office about any impact in terms of delivery of goods or
what impact this would have on the commercial sector, but clearly there would
be. One cent increase per pound, you know, if you have a 7,000 pound vehicle,
that's a $70 increase in the weight tax registration, so, and this registration is on
an annual basis.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, yeah, and I'm looking at like the small business,
you know, you have tow truck services and these other smaller trucking
companies that make deliveries. So, I mean, just something to be mindful of.
Anyway, just food for thought, Chairman Thank you, Mr. Young.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Young, the other area that you mentioned
earlier is where?
MR. YOUNG: In this area regarding the weight tax it's, it's primarily only on the
vehicle registration for both below and above 6,500 pounds. The way the Code is
situated, the below 6,500 pound fee has historically and customarily been referred
to as for the let's say, private passenger vehicles and larger passenger vehicles,
non-commercial basically. The above 6,500 pounds, that rate is more targeted
towards more. . .essentially only commercial vehicles. So, it's just those two in,
in terms of the weight tax.
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The other revenue component for the Highway Fund is the rate revisions for the
Public Transit Fares, that's the four revenue components that go into the Highway
Fund, and I do see Mr. Medeiros from the Department of Transportation here. So,
perhaps he would be the more appropriate person to discuss in more detail that
area.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. One more question, in regards for those
vehicles 6,500 pounds or greater, I know Member Molina, you know, spoke about
the commercial users, yeah. Have you had any conversation in regards to or with
Public Works in regards to repair work on the highways because of the number of
vehicles that are 10,000 GVW or greater on this roadway?
MR. YOUNG: Not in those specific terms, Mr. Chair We. . .both the Department of
Public Works and Finance have recognized that, that wear and tear on our County
roadways is correlative to vehicle weight and use on those roadways, but that's
the limit of our discussion.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, I, I would, you know, really be happy to, to, you know,
for both departments to continue the conversation in regards to the wear and tear
because of heavy vehicles on our roadways, you know, everybody got to pay their
fair share, yeah.
MR. YOUNG: Right. In, in those lines the reason for the increase in the vehicle weight
tax was primarily to get the Highway Fund to be self-sufficient for
Fiscal Year '11. If you look at previous fiscal years, for instance, this current
fiscal year, the Highway Fund actually receives a General Fund supplemental
transfer of about 3.9 million. So, to make up that difference so that in
Fiscal Year ' 11 there would not be a, a need for a General Fund transfer.
Revenue revisions are necessary in the Highway Fund, and so, there's two areas
that are the biggest expense draws in Highway Fund. That would be roadway
improvements and public transit. That's where the revenue revisions are focused.
So, this wear and tear issue on the highways is directly related to the fact that
roadway improvements, which are funded out of the Highway Fund, we're, we're
trying to increase the revenue in that regards so that those roadway improvements
can be done strictly out of the Highway Fund, and without need for a General
Fund supplement.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions for the Department?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yeah, I just wanted to ask
you, so anything on the bottom of Page 27, the charges for current services, public
transit fares, that's a better question for our Department of Transportation?
MR. YOUNG: I see Mr. Medeiros and Mr. Boteilho here so.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, whenever you're prepared to bring them
down, Mr. Chairman, then I'll ask my questions on that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any more questions for our Finance Department and DMV?
Seeing none, thank you, Lito, for being here. Thank you, Kalbert.
Okay, next department is the Department of Transportation. Again, on the same
page, Page 27, and joining us is Mr. Medeiros and Mr. Boteilho. Mr. Medeiros,
you have any opening comments regarding rates and fees in the transportation
area?
MR. MEDEIROS: No, Chair Pontanilla, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No more?
MR. MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We'll start off with Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. I just have one question
before I yield the floor to my colleague, Ms. Baisa. I know she has a lot more
questions than I have. Good afternoon, Mr. Medeiros. With this $1 increase,
proposed $1 increase, you anticipate any loss of ridership?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, we do.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And if so, about how much do you think'?
MR. MEDEIROS: We anticipate that on the routes that are currently free that would
probably be about a 40 percent wash-down.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Forty percent?
MR. MEDEIROS: That's, that's an estimate but --
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Wow, that's an interesting number.
MR. MEDEIROS: --we are trying to look at it from a conservative point of view.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Mr. Medeiros, for coming this
afternoon. I'm sorry I missed your visit, but I was ill at home that day so I did
want to ask you some questions. I think you got my letter -MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --via our Chair Pontanilla. And so that I do this in an
orderly way, way, do you want us to just deal with rates and fees, Chair, now? Or
do you want us to just do general questions?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Why don't you do general questions and then we'll go into the
rates and fees, because of all the testimonies that we've been -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --hearing throughout the community, I, I think we should ask
those questions.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair And that was one of the
reasons that I was prompted to write the letter was, you know, Mr. Medeiros, I'm
sure you're aware that as we went through County of Maui, the concerns about
transportation dominated most of the hearings that we had. And you, I'm sure
you saw what happened this morning. There's a lot of concern about the
proposals before us, and I think it's important we talk about them.
The first question I have for your Department and it's not in my letter, 'cause after
I wrote this of course I had more. Do you have a strategic plan for your
Department?
MR. MEDEIROS: Back in 2005, we did the Short Range Transportation Plan that's a, a
five-year plan to move forward with public transportation.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And in that plan, what did you envision the roles of MEO
and your Roberts to be?
MR. MEDEIROS: In the plan it looked at. . .at that time of course there was no vendors
or anything, but since MEO was a...here, prior to pretty much everything, you
know, it looked at the fixed route service and it looked at the paratransit. It
looked at the commuter service, and it does actually say throughout the plan that
the service, such as the paratransit, and what not, could, could probably be
operated by an entity such as MEO.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I'll get to you why I asked you
that question in a just a minute. You remember, 'cause I know you have been
around here for a while, like I have, with transportation, probably you may be in
transportation longer than me.
At that time when we were starting the Maui Bus Program, the public transit,
Mayor Arakawa was in office at that time. And because there was concern about
the public transit and how it would affect the MEO system, which in fact had been
initiated way, way, way long before Roberts came on the scene in 1970, and this
was in 2005 when we were doing this. Mayor Arakawa and MEO signed an
agreement that said we want it understood that even with the advent of mass
transit that we expect the County will provide mass transit and MEO will provide
specialized transportation. People say when we hear them at testimonies, and
even again today, that they really prefer to have MEO as their specialized
transportation provider. Why is the Memo of Understanding no longer being
followed?
MR. MEDEIROS: The Memorandum of Understanding is generally set up for a, a year.
And in this case, this. . .I have a copy of it. I, I kind of figured that it was coming.
It was signed on May 19, 2005, and it says, it also states further on that the MOU
shall be in effect until December 31, 2006.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right, it had a, it had a year life, but as, as we're sitting
here this is 2010, and pretty much that went on up until this proposal was put
before us. And, you know, one of the problems that we have with this is that we
heard it this morning, and we've been hearing it from the seniors and from people
as we go around the community, is that the decision was not discussed with them.
Why was that done? Why didn't anybody go to the P and C, which represents
almost all the seniors or any of the handicapped groups and solicit, you know,
their comments about it. It just seems like that's the way it should have been
done.
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MR. MEDEIROS: This has been a really tough year to put a budget together, and the
needed. . .the additional money that was needed came along as we were working
through the budget. And so, this. . .these decisions were made later on as, frankly,
things got gloomier. And so, the time was really constricted at that point.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, what I'm hearing is that because there was a need to
make a quick decision, a decision was made but it really was never really
discussed with the customers. And I'm sorry, Mr. Medeiros, but I don't think
that's a good way to go about things and I think you know that too.
MR. MEDEIROS: If, if I could? It wasn't a quick decision, Councilmember Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That's what you said.
MR. MEDEIROS: No, and I didn't say that. I said the decision was made later on in the
budget. We talked about this early on but there were options that had to. . .that
were on the table. So, the decision to do this and in fact didn't occur until later on
in, in the deliberation.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, we're not going to split hairs about what, what
happened. But anyway, I think, it would have been a good idea to discuss it more
with the people that are going to receive the service.
Question, I'm getting from what we heard before when you were here is that a, an
ADA paratransit provider is required, and we understand under ADA law that is
the rule that if you have a fixed service you have to have a complementary
paratransit service. Why is it that up until now you had MEO doing it and you
had ADA paratransit doing some of it and all of a sudden why only one?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: What, what, what prompted this decision to take the
Ala Hou money and give it to Roberts is what I'm trying to find out?
MR. MEDEIROS: We didn't give the Ala Hou money to Roberts. The Ala Hou money
is being cut back because of the budget crisis that we face at this point. And that
the ADA Paratransit Service offers a wider range of services than the Ala Hou
service does.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, the money that was going to MEO for Ala Hou, the,
the big part of it, is not being given to Roberts?
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MR. MEDEIROS: No, it's a deduction from our budget.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's a deduction from your budget?
MR. MEDEIROS: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And so, Roberts is going to take on this service, and
they're not going be paid anything extra?
MR. MEDEIROS: They've been doing the service currently, and there's funding in the
budget to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, up until now the service that MEO was doing, you
don't feel is any longer necessary because Roberts is going to provide it?
MR. MEDEIROS: I'm not saying that. I'm saying that because there's a Federal
mandate that provides for a service for the complementary paratransit that offers a
greater range of services, and that we're faced with this budget cut that that is the
reason for that decision to cut back on the Ala Hou Program.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know.. .
MR. MEDEIROS: We're not eliminating the Ala Hou Program. We're cutting back on
the Ala Hou Program in the areas that the ADA, the Maui Bus Paratransit Service
covers.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, and they're not going to do the Ala Hou service in
the areas that they do not cover?
MR. MEDEIROS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And MEO will continue to do that?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Interesting. It couldn't have gone the other way that the
money could have been given to MEO to run the Ala Hou service or the
paratransit service? Was MEO not eligible to do that?
MR. MEDEIROS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: They are eligible?
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MR. MEDEIROS: No, they're not.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: They're not eligible?
MR. MEDEIROS: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: They cannot be the ADA paratransit provider?
MR. MEDEIROS: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Can you tell me why?
MR. MEDEIROS: Because we're using Federal money for the Maui Bus Service, and
being that we're using Federal money, we're required to follow Federal
regulations, and Federal regulations are very clear that procurement must be
provided for full and open competition.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. MEDEIROS: So it has to basically go out to bid.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Correct. And?
MR. MEDEIROS: And it went out to bid.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It went out to bid? Tell, tell the whole story. People
need to hear this, Don.
MR. MEDEIROS: It went out to bid, and the, and we had two people that provided it
and that was Roberts Hawaii and Polynesian Adventure Tours. Those were the
only two people that provided bids for, for the project, for the program.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: When did the ADA paratransit work with Roberts begin?
MR. MEDEIROS: I'm sorry, do that one more time.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: When did Roberts begin to provide the ADA paratransit
service?
MR. MEDEIROS: Actually. . .we did it from the beginning. It was done, it was done, it
was done from the beginning. We had to.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So from 2005 until now they have been providing it -MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --and MEO has been doing Ala Hou?
MR. MEDEIROS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And now the decision is made not to do the MEO
Ala Hou but to do the Roberts piece?
MR. MEDEIROS: Well, the history of it is that in the early days, of course, ridership
wasn't there as it is now, you know, as we've shown you every time we come
here for budget and how the ridership is starting to soar. Well, that was also the
case with the ADA service and the paratransit service of the Maui Bus. So, now
that we are in. . .how long ago. . .this is a few years now down the road, and, and
the last few years it's been escalating that more and more people are finding out
about the, the Maui Bus Paratransit Service, and are migrating to that service,
because, because it offers more alternatives.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay, I'm not going to beat that to death but question
about the provision of the service. You know, we've heard quite a bit of, kind of
scary testimony from riders of the ADA Paratransit Service, who are concerned
about safety, and are not very complimentary about the, the quality of, or, or the
compassionate handling of the, of the way they're handled. Do we know what the
complaint resolution process is that's used by the paratransit, and how many
complaints have been filed?
MR. MEDEIROS: What we use is a. . .we, we have cards in all of the buses and all the
equipment that people can fill out. And we get quite a bit of those on a regular
basis, and a large part of what we're getting are that people like the service. We
ask them how long have they been riding the bus so we get some, some feel for
how long the utilization, how old these passengers are. See unlike MEO, we
don't do intakes on, on, on the fixed route.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I realize that.
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah, you show up, the bus is there, you're at a stop, you get on the
bus. And so, we've been getting a lot of things about, well, when are you going
to add service Upcountry? When are you going to add service between Haiku and
Pukalani? We want service out to Waiehu. Why isn't the service between
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Upcountry and Central more, you know, and always we have an hour and a half
headway. Why isn't it shorter? Why don't you do earlier runs? Why don't you
do later runs? You know it runs the gamut of people's schedules.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I think what I'm trying to focus on are not necessarily the
general comments, because those are real important and you need to be having an
ongoing survey. But what about complaints about handling?
MR. MEDEIROS: We take those and Roberts takes those, because Roberts is a tour
company oriented. They're very customer oriented and they take every complaint
very seriously. And when a serious complaint comes in or a valid complaint, it's
investigated. We are fortunate that in the larger buses, the bigger buses, that we
have, we have the...our video surveillance system. So, we're able, you know,
many, many times to pull out, you know, to get the information what happened,
what went on, and verify if it did happen or not. And if there was something that
went on that maybe a driver didn't do something according to Hoyle [sic], then
reprimands will occur.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, that's really important 'cause, you know, we do not
want the liability of a patient getting hurt on the bus and suing the County. And
we kind of heard about that again this morning so that's something that, you
know, I really would ask you to pay attention to.
MR. MEDEIROS: We do, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: The other thing is when you were here earlier and I
wasn't, I don't know, I wasn't fast enough I didn't pay attention to it. I, I was
concerned about this 5 percent year cost adjust. . .per year cost adjustment that
Roberts gets. In looking in the budget we don't see that that's covered. How do
you pay for that? And have they been getting it every five years?
MR. MEDEIROS: Well, we're in the second year...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I mean every year, I'm sorry.
MR. MEDEIROS: Well, we're in the second year of the grant. . .the contract or the
grant, so this year the answer is yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: They got it?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay, would you think they'll be getting it next year?
MR. MEDEIROS: Well, it remains to be seen at the end of the day how much money we
have and where this is all going to go. I mean we have, we have a tough task
ahead of us here -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. MEDEIROS: --and we're in it with you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: In their contract I couldn't find where it says that, that
5 percent increment would be subject to funding. You know, that's kind of a
standard in a, in a contract like that you put subject to funding 'cause it really is.
MR. MEDEIROS: Well, the way the grant agreements are set up although it's a
five-year contract as such, every year if funding, funding is added or whatever
we'll do a new piece of it. We'll add a piece of it. So, if for instance this year
we're having a problem making ends meet and there's less, then we'll have to
deal with it. But it's, it's by, by and large, if we can, if it's possible for a
5 percent increase, then that's where we're headed for.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, but my only concern is that, you know, we're cutting
back on everything and if we're cutting everybody, then I think they should suffer
too. What is the service, hour rate that we pay Roberts?
MR. MEDEIROS: For?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: For the, for the various, I know you, you have a contract
with them based on buses, right, bus size?
MR. MEDEIROS: It, it, it varies, the hourly rate varies, but it is in the area of . .it's
about 60, 60, $70 an hour.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay, Mr. Chair, I don't wish to dominate this
discussion. I tell you what, why don't we let everybody else ask their questions
and I'll have another turn.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Just so I'm clear the, the Ala Hou Program that, you
know, what used to. . .well, actually it's still in existence the program isn't being
done away with, you're just allocating, is it to the Upcountry area? And that's
because the people up there currently who've been asking all along for the
services, but we don't have the paratrans running up there or we don't even have
Maui Bus running up. They don't meet the criteria for pickup in those areas?
MR. MEDEIROS: The, the piece of it, you hit the nail in the head, because there's no
fixed route service up there. The paratransit, which operates three-quarters of a
mile on either side of the fixed route, route doesn't exist. So, we're not mandated
to provide that service up there. So, what, the Mayor felt was that we would use
that Ala Hou money and double it, to add more service Upcountry at this point,
because we're obviously not going to fmd the money to put a fixed route up there.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, so it's really in, in one respect what you're
doing is you're serving the community that right now does not have that service
provided with that additional benefit.
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, and we're not touching the Ala Hou service on, on the island of
Molokai as well for the same reason.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yep. Yeah, 'cause though otherwise what happens
and, and I know because we get complaints all the time that people, you know,
when their need is during a certain time they, you know, they, they want to have
that service. And that was the problem in the Lahaina area is between 10:00 and
2:00, you know, most of the people couldn't do what they needed to do within
those particular hours.
Are there any other things as far as, you know, I know about the free routes and,
and, there was one thing, I guess, that I really wanted, because I was getting
complaints from the general community about there were people that would ride
the bus just simply to ride the bus, and like if it was raining or something they
would get on, and they were disturbing other people because sometimes, you
know, and I don't mean, I don't mean to malign people that don't have homes.
But the bathing, and the hygiene, and some of these issues that was what was
being described to me is that these people just get on the bus, and ride it around,
and sit over in a corner, and everybody would move away. Is. . .do you think that
this will also by charging a small amount, will also lessen some of that?
MR. MEDEIROS: It probably could serve to do that. It's, it's difficult to tell.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. MEDEIROS: If someone really wants to get somewhere for a reason they're going
to do it. We've had, you know, some things go on, on the pay routes too, so.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. MEDEIROS: It's...but they're part of the public.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know, I know, well, but that was just the complaints
that I was getting that some of the other people who were riding the bus and
particularly where the kids were getting on in Lahaina they were a little bit...
MR. MEDEIROS: Rambunctious?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, you know, but, yeah, but then also the parents
were saying that they didn't want if somebody was there and they had, you know,
they weren't washed or bathed or whatever, they didn't want their children getting
on the same bus with those, you know, with people that, you know, had hygiene
problems.
Anyway, the final thing is I, I want to see if you've considered this at all.
Because I know that one of the complaints has always been that there are those
individuals that can't afford, you know, you've got people that they have several
kids or they've got, you know, where they used to be able to use that service and
it provided an opportunity to keep the cars off the road and get the kids where
they needed to go. We've heard about the seniors and we've also heard about the
youngsters.
For those family situations where income qualifications are a problem, has the
Administration thought of establishing some kind of a, of a pass that you would
then give out for income qualifications? Like in other words if there's a criteria
where the person is really down and out and doesn't have the money to be able to
afford to, you know, maybe the dad is laid off or something, and they just don't
have that money. Is there some kind of assistance that we could give in some
way, 'cause I personally as just as an individual, I wouldn't mind helping people
that don't have the fmancial wherewithal to access that service. Have you given
any thought to that?
MR. MEDEIROS: Having been in social service for a while as well, the venue for that
is, is, is in a different route. It's not in that of mass transit and public transit.
Because, you know, we have Federal guidelines we have to follow, you know,
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that could. . .you're sort of discriminating between different types of different
folks in, in the, in, in the population. I think the place for something like that
would be in say some programs that are working with people who are disabled to
provide, that could provide rides or something along those lines. I know that
there are some agencies that can provide some transportation or they can provide
rental income or they can provide food or food stamps or whatever. So, it's
probably best that, you know, they. . .if, if we had and we have this happening
now where people will buy monthly passes to allow those folks to, to run, to ride
the bus.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and -MR. MEDEIROS: So...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --and that's what I'm kind of getting at that if there
was another venue some way, that either through Housing and Human Concerns,
`cause I've seen it. There were people being discharged from the hospital, when
my husband was there, and then what they would do is the social worker would
provide the bus pass or the, you know, whatever the fare was for them to get onto
the bus to able to access the service. So, Mr. Chair, that's one area that I also
think to maybe address this gap that we might look in one of our agencies. and I
don't, I don't know whether, you know, if you're going to. . .my inclination
would be to provide some kind of a pass though or some kind of voucher that you
would be able to accept. And I, I hope that we can still work that out.
MR. MEDEIROS: We actually do have a voucher that's a dollar, a dollar voucher, and
that we've...different entities have purchased from us so that they can give to a
client.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, okay, 'cause that, that kind of is another thing,
Mr. Chair, that we may want to look at putting in the budget an allocation
specifically for those vouchers so that people are not denied when they need that
service. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a fast question. I just want some clarification.
On the Ala Hou dollars that you talk about those dollars were cut because of your
budget constraints?
MR. MEDEIROS: That is correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And that monies that were cut is not being utilized anywhere
else?
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MR. MEDEIROS: No, sir, they're not.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Kaho' ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. I think most of
my questions have been asked, but I would be happy to give my time to
Member Baisa if she needs.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yeah, a lot of the questions
I was planning to ask have been asked and I appreciate that, but I, I still would
like to ask some clarification from Director Medeiros. On Page 27, at the bottom,
the Americans with Disability Act. I'm, I'm very interested in anything
concerning persons with disabilities. And at the bottom...you have a copy of the
ordinance?
MR. MEDEIROS: Got it, yeah. Got it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so at the bottom where it says Americans
with Disability Act, I'm reading that and it says, and I think you explained this
one time, and maybe you just need to refresh my memory. The ADA paratransit
fare, one-way fare shall be two times the regular one-way fare. And so, explain,
is. . .that's in the ADA and that's what you have to charge? Or is that the
minimum? Or how does that work?
MR. MEDEIROS: Because the paratransit operation requires a separate vehicle and a
separate operation as such, in other words, the fixed route system is one of the
most efficient ways to run where people come to the bus and, you know,
everybody gets going and it's on a schedule and all. But because we have to
provide something separate, so there's a cost to it, so the Federal government
allows you the flexibility to charge up to double what you would charge the
general public, because they recognize that is an additional cost -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see.
MR. MEDEIROS: --to the government.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right, okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: It's a maximum.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That, that's the maximum?
MR. MEDEIROS: That would be the maximum that you can charge.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, okay. And so if a rider that qualifies for this
service arranges for the pick up, is it every time that rider gets on that he has to
contribute that one-way fare?
MR. MEDEIROS: That is correct because that's the way the fixed route system is set up.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. Okay, and then there's some verbiage in, in
brackets, which means it's going to be removed, so no monthly passes shall be
provided. Now when that was part of the verbiage why is it being changed now?
What's the justification or the requirement?
MR. MEDEIROS: We've. . .oh, because we're eliminating passes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so, even for. . .so passes were available to the
riders of that service before?
MR. MEDEIROS: No, they weren't.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No. So, why was this verbiage in there?
MR. MEDEIROS: I don't know, Fred. Why was it in there?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Fred put this verbiage in? The very last line.
MR. MEDEIROS: It's the very last line.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. MEDEIROS: I don't know.
MR. PABLO: I'm not, I'm not sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, we, we don't have an answer to that?
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MR. PABLO: I'm not certain but we could, we could fmd out. I, I remember we did
have a budget amendment recently submitted, and I don't know perhaps if it was
included at that time.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, so help me understand this even though you're
saying you don't know where that verbiage came from, but by putting it in
brackets, am Ito understand this correctly that that verbiage is now removed?
MR. MEDEIROS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so, no monthly passes shall be provided. So,
removing that does that mean monthly passes will be provided or made an option?
MR. MEDEIROS: They never were an option.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: They never were an option?
MR. MEDEIROS: They never were an option for the paratransit.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and so, we don't know where this came
from? Okay, okay, thank you. I'll, I'll let the other questions be asked. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Question?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Before I call Member Mateo. . .but that was quick, Wayne.
You know, in, in regards to the paratransit and all of the rules that we got to play
by, is there, is there a possibility for this Council to make amendments to that?
MR. MEDEIROS: I'm sorry, I don't, I don't understand the question, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know, you got over here your Americans with Disability
Act, one-way fare shall be two times the regular one-way fare. We set that, right?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, yes, we did.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, we can amend that, right?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, we did. Yes, you can.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman...
MR. MEDEIROS: To, to what extent are you looking at that?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, I just the asked the question. I, you know, right now, you
know, I don't have any idea but -MR. MEDEIROS: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --you know, it's open.
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah, as long as you don't go over the two times.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Two times. Okay. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Mr. Medeiros, if you take a look at the
initial proposal with the increase in all commuter routes, the addition of social
service transportation the total program or request. That's. . .you're looking at
recouping what kind of monies?
MR. MEDEIROS: Between the reductions in service and the fare generation, we're
looking about $2.4 million.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And if we were to extract out just one component like the social
service transportation, that $1 per boarding, if we eliminated that altogether, what
would the expected generation come up to?
MR. MEDEIROS: It would be reduced, it would be reduced by about $200,000.
The. . .okay, wait now, is that, am I answering you correctly.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And 200,000. . .how many boarding's, how many boarding's,
we, -MR. MEDEIROS: The current service, the current service -VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --the Central route?
MR. MEDEIROS: --of the . . .you're talking about the Ala, the Ala Hou Program?
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No, no.
MR. MEDEIROS: Oh, I'm sorry, I got you wrong.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MR. MEDEIROS. Try that again.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I'm talking the, the regular, the regular Maui Bus Service.
MR. MEDEIROS: The regular Maui Bus Service.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Excluding Ala Hou.
MR. MEDEIROS: Excluding the Ala Hou, if we...
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: If we not charge, you know, for the social service
transportation, -MR. MEDEIROS: Right.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --the dollar on, dollar off. If, if we omitted that altogether we
would have, we would have lost what kind of revenues based on your projections
that you've already made?
MR. MEDEIROS: For the social service transportation?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MR. MEDEIROS: About 200,000.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So, we have about 100,000 boardings is that how you...
MR. MEDEIROS: On the social service transportation they do about 200. . .well, they're
projected to do 257,000 boardings this year so we conservatively felt that about
200. If you charged a dollar for every person that boarded, you know, the bus.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay, but the total program would be 2.4 million?
MR. MEDEIROS: For the, for the whole enchilada.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, including Ala Hou.
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MR. MEDEIROS: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Okay, so, if we were to omit all of this, the 2.4 from
your, your own Department plus the additional 8 million we going be looking for,
talking about big monies, yeah. So, in your consideration of the on and off have,
you know, like was, I mean, was a boarding pass even looked at?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, it was. But to get the, the...the Mayor's direction was to keep
the safety net.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MR. MEDEIROS: She wanted to keep that intact, and so her feeling was that what can
we do so that everybody pays a little bit to keep it intact so that we have. . .we
wouldn't have to reduce services. So, that was the two prong effect. One prong
was some reduction of services. The other was to put charges on it.
And so, on the charging side when we looked at the social service transportation
and the fixed route, the maximum generation to get a million dollars we would
have to eliminate the passes, because the passes are hard to, to judge. And so that
if we threw a pass in pending on, you know, what the pass was, then we would
have, we would have a reduction in the amount that we thought we're going to
earn. And so, Chair Pontanilla had asked that question and, for instance, the
Chair said if had a $20 pass, what would the projected loss be? We estimated it
would be about 800,000. If we had a $30 pass based on this scenario, it, it would
probably. . .we probably reduce it, the generation, by about 540. . .550,000. And
if we had a $40 pass, it, it would, it would probably be down around 330
somewhat thousand dollars. So, the, the lower the pass the higher the loss and
reverse.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I got a question here. Looking at the handout that
was given to us much earlier, this is in regards to the Leisure Program
transportation, and what the Department had done was reduce the contract by
$400,000. Is this part of the social component?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, it is, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Component. So, I am, I'm looking here a reduction of
$400,000. So, and you say that by putting, reinstating the social service
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component it would be $200,000. Can you explain the difference? Or am I
missing something?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah, we were, we were. . .my understanding was we were talking
about fare generation, and, and, and if we were to charge a dollar every time a
person got on that bus we would generate $200,000.
What you're talking about is the reduction in services on the social service, and
when you look at the Ala Hou and the Leisure it totals to closer to $700,000
reduction. That $700,000 reduction was one prong of the two prong that we used
for the budget for the Department. The other was fare generation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, the fare generation that we would lose is $200,000 for how
many trips?
MR. MEDEIROS: That was an estimate so we're looking at about 200,000 boarding's
on the social service transportation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Two hundred boardings?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah. Two hundred thousand.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Two hundred thousand boardings?
MR. MEDEIROS: Correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: In, in regards to this Leisure Program, how many boardings are
we talking about by reducing this program by $400,000? Trying to correlate the
two.
MR. MEDEIROS: I, I, I have a difficult time doing that, because the, the entire program
isn't being eliminated. The projected estimate for that entire program for the year
is, is just about 20,000 boardings. But the whole program isn't going so it's
somewhere in between.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. A lot of questions and a lot of
answers. I, I guess, my confusion basically goes this way, Don. You're talking
social services losing 200,000 if we were to take care of it. We would have to put
in another 200,000.
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MR. MEDEIROS: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And so, okay, that one, I think, I'm pretty
clear with that. The two point...the $2 4 million that you've been referencing to
at this point that would be all the total boardings on and off, you looking at about
$2.4 million recovery, if we. . .even with the 40 percent drop, that's what you're
looking at? No? Okay, and I'm sorry, I misunderstood you.
MR. MEDEIROS: You got, you had a part of it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, I got a part of it?
MR. MEDEIROS: You have part of it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Give me the other part.
MR. MEDEIROS: You have part of it. Part of it was a reduction in service.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: 700K.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: The other part was generation of service. . .generation of revenue,
which was a million additional in revenue.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: And, and so when you look at those pieces of it and then you factor in
the Medevac Helicopter, which is also in our budget, you're looking at
$2.4 million.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, okay, okay. So, the Medevac, the 642,000,
whatever it is.
MR. MEDEIROS: Seventy.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Six seventy.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Six seventy, whatever it is --
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MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --is factored in here? The answer's around here, so
I'm, I'm...
MR. MEDEIROS: In, in the budget, in the Departmental total.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right, okay. So, the 2.4 million is with the
Medevac in there?
MR. MEDEIROS: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so, just let's take out that, so we're about
one point...1.7 million short. At, at this point, if you're talking one point dollars,
I just talking dollars, okay?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And if we factored in the 700,000 that you
removed for Ala Hou and all the other stuff, then we down to $1 million, right?
MR. MEDEIROS: Correct, and that's with the fares.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's with the fares. So, we figure about a million
boardings that will pay a dollar or $2 or whatever they're going to pay, right?
MR. MEDEIROS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, okay, yeah, I mean I'm just...
MR. MEDEIROS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'm trying to. . .what I'm trying to do...
MR. MEDEIROS: I understand, no, I understand, I'm trying to not make it difficult.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, I'm trying to take it from a business
perspective, okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: I understand.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, you're trying to tell me this and this
and this, right, and I understand so far, okay. Yet on the other side we have the
seniors, which we all, you know, like bus passes, what, what I've been asking is
bus passes.
Just, just a few nights ago I was at Kaahumanu. My wife and I walked out after
doing some shopping and we stopped at the bus stop, and I asked some local
residents, hey, you guys do it free now, yeah? Yeah, yeah, yeah. And I said if we
were to charge you something, five, $10 a month, could you afford that? At first
they kind of balked and they...no, I don't know if I can afford it and everything
else, and I said fine. And then one lady pulled out a cigarette then I turned to her
and said how much does a pack of cigarettes cost you? Oh, she said, I can afford
$5 now.
You know, what, what I'm trying to say, ladies and gentlemen, is there is a part
we have to take care of. I'm all for taking care of the keiki and the kupunas and
getting passes for them and making sure somehow, some way they're taken care
of. They shouldn't be affected, but there's a whole generation out there. Bus
passes are nothing.
Now, I've had a lot of calls from the people that have been using the commuter to
go out to Lahaina and to Kihei and they're saying, wow, that's going to hurt us if
we got to pay a dollar or $2 every time we jump off and on, 'cause now it gets up
to maybe 45, $50 a month, instead of the $30 they're paying right now or 35,
whatever it is, yeah. I'm just trying to say, is there ways and are you willing to
work. . .give us an opportunity to work on it so that we can do or we can get some
revenue at the same time we got to put out whatever we take in, and put back the
Ala Hou and some of the other programs that are so important, the Medevac. I
know you saw the Mayor said yesterday, she's going to put the Medevac back so
that's not part of the equation anyhow.
So, at 1.7 if you allow us to do that, could that be workable? I guess that's the
question I have for you, Mr. Medeiros, 'cause when we asked you about bus
passes you didn't seem to be very receptive to that. I know it's work. Remember
when we asked you the question when you were here a week or week and a half
ago whenever you were here and you weren't really receptive. I didn't say you
didn't like it I just said you weren't receptive to the idea. Would that be more
plausible as far as trying to find means to help everyone get the ability to ride the
bus? Using it economically, using whatever way we have to, but getting ways.
Would you be open to that idea? That's a trick question but, you know, -MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah, I know.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --I mean, I'm being honest.
MR. MEDEIROS: The Mayor has said that we'll work with you -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: --to, to fashion this budget so I'm just echoing the Mayor's words.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, and that's all I needed to hear from you is
that you're willing. Mr. Pablo, you got something you want to say?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Pablo?
MR. PABLO: Yeah, I'd just like to maybe add a comment. The, Kalbert Young, our,
our Finance Director, was, was here just, just about an hour ago and he explained,
you know, Highway Fund last year, we had a $3 9 million supplemental transfer
from the General Fund to the Highway Fund. So, when looking at how do we
balance the Highway Fund this year, two areas which he covered were the vehicle
weight tax would bring in three million, and then the bus fares he would bring in a
million. So, that was the way of balancing the Highway Fund.
Now the other expenses which you were talking about the. . .I mean, the air
ambulance and the Ala Hou, that's not paid out of the General Fund. That's paid
out of, I mean, excuse me, it's not paid out of the Highway Fund. It's actually
paid out of the General Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
MR. PABLO: So, when we were faced with a $53 million shortfall we had to look at
expenditures which were being paid out of the General Fund. This being the third
year of cost cutting the, these are the major ones left. The, the air ambulance, the
Ala Hou Program were. . .were two that had to be considered, 'cause we were
facing quite a large shortfall in the General Fund. So, I hope that, that helps that.
By, by the way, also, you know, we heard some comments this morning from,
from the elderly. When we did the Mayor's Community Budget meetings in
September, we did ask the public, you know, what are you willing to, to pay
facing the shortfall that, that the County is facing this year? And many of the
elders did say that they were willing to pay something for, for the bus fare. So
that was a consideration when we went out in September.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, and, and, and, Chair, that, that's fine, but
like I agree with Member Baisa maybe sitting down with the Council might have
been better to give them what you were thinking about instead of all of a sudden
showing up here and saying, pardon me, this is what we intend to do, and they
were all taken by, taken off guard.
I have one more question going back to ADA. You. . .there was a person who
testified this morning who is a caregiver who helps assists a person in a
wheelchair, yeah. And he had received a, I guess, an e-mail from you and saying
that as. . .he has to pay for ridership when he escorts her when he takes her on the
bus, okay. And I went and looked it up, and actually Ms. Baisa showed me where
to find it, and there is that if a escort or a caregiver, I guess, is the...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Personal caregiver.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, okay. That there is no charge for that
individual. So, how did we determine that? If you're following all the guidelines
that are set forth, how did that come about that you're telling him he has to pay
when it clearly states that he should not have to pay? I, I just asking, you know.
MR. MEDEIROS: On the fixed route every person, unless it's free, pays a dollar when
they board. On the paratransit, the Maui Bus paratransit, if a person with a
disability is. . .requires a PCA, then the PCA rides for free. The person taking the
ride that, that is signed up for it pays $2 if, if there's a fare or two times free if it's
in Wailuku or Kahului area.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right, I, I understand that.
MR. MEDEIROS: So, it...the, the PCA applies only to the paratransit -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: --not to the fixed route.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, any time they get on and she takes the, the
fixed route, she has to pay and he has to pay, PCA?
MR. MEDEIROS: One dollar.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One dollar each?
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MR. MEDEIROS: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay, Mr. Chair, I, I'm not satisfied with
the answer but, I guess, that's the way it is. Thank you. Thank you,
Mr. Medeiros, I appreciate it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So, on the paratransit then because we are the ones
that implement that so we can change that though?
MR. MEDEIROS: As far as the charges are concerned?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. So, in this case here, PCA, and if we say that, you
know, you go along with this guy, and you pay less than two times, then it's
admissible?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah, so, so, really what happens is if, if I have a disability and this is
my PCA, we get on the fixed route, we each pay a dollar. If the paratransit bus
comes to pick me up, I pay $2, he goes free. You still pay $2.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: But we still can change that $2 to a dollar.
MR. MEDEIROS: It's, it's in rates and fees so that's in your -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: --court.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The other thing that I'm, you know, Mr. Pablo mentioned
something that's very interesting in regards to, you know, when you folks went
out to the different communities regarding the 2011 proposal. Although they
were willing to pay an amount really they didn't know the amount, and they, and,
and, and how it would work. You know, all of a sudden they fmd out that it's
going to be every time you jump on the bus, you know, you pay a dollar. So, you
know, that $1 became four or five, $6 some times. So, that's a concern that they
have, and, and that's the thing we need to look at and, and kind of resolve it.
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And, you know, coming back to this Leisure Program, you know, there's a lot of
areas that were cut back, and the cut backs were basically into the lunch program.
And one of the priorities that we have over here is food, food. And, you know, by
taking away a lot of this services, you know, although they can fmd a way to get
to a community center, most seniors rely on MEO transportation just to get to the
center so that they can have their lunch. And, you know, for us to say food is a
priority and you take away a means of traveling to the food then it becomes a
problem, not only for me, but probably for all the other eight guys over here. So,
I, I just wanted to let you know that it concerns me when we do this kind stuff in
regards to having seniors getting a discounted lunch and, and here we take away
the transportation to get to the discounted lunch. To me, it's kind of, -UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --you know, -UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --double-edge sword. I'm going to go to Member Molina.
Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Chair. Just following up,
Mr. Medeiros, on my earlier question with the. . .you had mentioned 40 percent
decrease in ridership with the dollar increase. Was that for a social. . .the social
service transportation or that's overall, including the dollar increase for all
commuter routes that 40 percent drop-off? You know you mentioned ridership
would go down by 40 percent, 'cause... so that's combined both for the social
service transportation as well as for all commuter routes you, you anticipate?
MR. MEDEIROS: We, we anticipated a 40 percent reduction on the free fixed routes of
the Maui Bus.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, because you're bumping it up a dollar, right?
MR. MEDEIROS: That was. . .yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. So, now if we're going to get a drop off in
ridership now the cost to operate the buses, okay, and if we're going to get less
riders, so have you also analyzed the feasibility of continuing the same hours of
operation, going to all these same routes with less riders. I mean, is that. . .was
that looked into, 'cause I, I kind of wonder about the feasibility now. If we're
going to have two people on the bus for certain routes, I don't know, it might be
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interpreted as, I don't want to say a waste, a waste of money, but, you know,
some people might say it's not a good use or some people might say poho. I
mean, why are we running the buses if only get one or two people because of the
anticipated, you know, reduction in ridership. Can, can you share with us if you
looked into that concern?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes. There are 12 fixed routes that operate daily using 14 buses.
There are five of those fixed routes, which have no charge, which are free. And
we're at the point now that we're averaging over 6,700 boardings each day. So,
the ridership is continuing to grow each, each month. So, when you look at just
those five routes with a wash down that was an estimate on our part. Your
ridership is still high and your ridership is likely to still grow when you start to
read what's going on, you know, with gas prices going up and, and what have
you. So, there's no, there's really no doubt in my mind that ridership will
continue to grow. And understand that a lot of these routes there's no, there's no
seating room currently.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, you're saying all, pretty much all the routes, we're
getting close to maximum capacity or, I mean, 'cause, you know, I, I get calls
sometimes saying people see only a couple of people on the buses and what not.
And I'm just wondering so even with that you anticipate we're still going to get
ridership increase with the dollar increase?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, I was just. . .I'm still a little confused 'cause
earlier you, you mentioned a 40 percent drop off so I'm just trying to -MR. MEDEIROS: Of five routes of the 12.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --make sense. So, just 40 percent drop off on five
routes?
MR. MEDEIROS: Of the 12 routes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right, how much does it cost to operate the,
the buses per day or each bus?
MR. MEDEIROS: I, I don't have that breakdown for you per bus.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Okay, Chair, on my own I'll ask, because, you
know, we have to weigh the costs and everything else in these austere times. So, I
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would hope you'd have that information, you know, Mr. Medeiros, for us 'cause
that's, you know, a question that I think is important when we have to consider
any rate adjustments and so forth. But anyway, I will make, make contact with
your office at a later point. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair I'll ask a couple of
questions and then I'll wait for everybody else to have a turn.
In the letter that I sent you, Mr. Medeiros, I mentioned that many of the vehicles
used by Roberts are large 44-passenger buses. I've spent, and my staff spent, a
whole lot of time going through all of the documentation that you gave us about
the ridership and the hours and who, how many ride. And there are quite a few
routes that show very, very few people riding. In fact, what I did was I had them
yellow all the routes or all the times that showed less than ten, and there's quite a
few. And the point of that is not that I want to be critical about, you know, where
the buses are going or whatever, but since we're here pinching for money, you
know, it costs money to run a bus. And if that bus is running up and down and
nobody is in it, then we're, you know, spending money, we're spending gas,
we're paying people to run the bus, and of course, these big vehicles are traveling
on our roads and that causes another problem for us. And I'm wondering couldn't
we do these smaller routes where only two, or three, or four people ride with a
smaller bus, would we save any money? And then could that money be used to
mitigate these cuts or even to give service where people are asking for service and
we cannot provide any, 'cause we say we don't have money?
MR. MEDEIROS: There are some routes that, for instance, the Upcountry route, or the
Haiku route, they have an hour and a half head way. So, compared to the others
that are either a half an hour or an hour it isn't ideal. It's not ideal at all. And so
sometimes the ridership isn't as good as we'd like it to be. But in the Upcountry
run for instance we've been running the 25-passenger buses, and I've been
receiving complaints about the ride is hard, the bus is full, there's not enough
room. Well, yeah, maybe the time that you were on it, it was full, but an hour and
a half later it might not be. But when you have a system that's growing you want
to accommodate people wherever you can. And when we first started this whole
endeavor as you recall we bought these 25-passenger buses, and we're, we're still
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using them today, and I get calls on that every single day that people don't want
to ride them. They want the bigger buses. That's just what we're doing with.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I, I understand that but then there's this reality of money,
you know, we're sitting here nickeling and diming about how we're going to get
money and we're cutting off senior transportation and, you know, Aloha Party,
and things like that. And yet, you know, we're spending millions on our, our big
system and I think we need to get the bang for the buck. But, you know, that's
your job and I'll leave that to you.
The other question that I wanted to talk to you about was buying buses. My next
question was when was the last time Maui County acquired new buses for MEO?
I know that we purchase and supply buses for, for the for profit provider. So,
what, what's the deal there?
MR. MEDEIROS: This year, in, in, in this year's contract MEO has $1.18 million to buy
buses, and they'll be getting soon about nine buses. And since Fiscal Year '06,
the County's provided over $3.6 million to buy buses. So all in all since 2006,
it's been about 24 buses.
On, on the other side to, to make a comparison, the...the Maui Bus system has
utilized about $1.4 million in County funding, and has leveraged almost $5
million in Federal funding to buy buses.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I, I understand that. The other story is that the Roberts
buses are a lot more costly 'cause we're buying those big buses most of the time.
But, you know, we need to be even handed and to me the difference between a for
profit and nonprofit is considerable. Mr. Chair, I'll defer to someone else.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, there's no more questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 20, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, let me just now that you brought that and you
say, you know, that some routes are not as profitable as others and not as busy as
others, right? Well, many times at night, and I've seen this many times myself, I
don't need somebody else to, to look for me. I'm out late at night because of
meetings and all that. And I pass many of the big buses, especially in the circular
route, the Kahului-Wailuku circular route, with two and three people on. And this
is usually the 8:30, 9:00, 9:30, the later part of the evening. And I've often
wondered why we didn't use small buses at that time and put the bigger buses
away, because, yeah, I don't see a big ridership at that time of the evening. And, I
think, it goes to 11:00, if I'm correct, right, Mr. Medeiros?
MR. MEDEIROS: About 10:00 is the end.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Ten?
MR. MEDEIROS: Nine-thirty, ten o'clock.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Yeah. So, but I'm talking about
8:00, 8:30, 9:00, I mean, it's still early in the evening and the buses are fairly
empty. I mean, I'm talking three and four people on that big bus coming down
from Wailuku, coming down from or going up Kahului, wherever. And, and, so,
you know, like Ms. Baisa is bringing up we got to change our methodology.
Have thoughts been given to that to use smaller buses then in the shorter routes?
And that way maybe we save some money that we can go to Kula or go to
Waihee. And could we go to Waihee with a smaller bus on a few fixed routes,
because that community like Kula is begging for bus service. You know, and I'm
not the only one, you know, and this is just Waihee, and a smaller bus might
work. But anyhow is there been thought in that area to reduce some of the costs
by using smaller buses in the later part, and maybe in the future buying some
smaller buses instead of keep buying these big ones, which we can't always fill
up? Anyhow, I'm sorry, I asked three questions and I give you three answers.
MR. MEDEIROS: It's really an operational issue.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: And the smaller buses are considered medium duty vehicles, medium
duty vehicles with either a seven-year life or a 200,000 mile life.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: These medium duty buses that we bought in 2006 are approaching
300,000 miles. Yes, we would like to be using them at night. It would make
more sense if certain times you have a smaller audience, in a smaller auditorium.
But by the same token they're getting old and they're getting tired. And we don't
have too many buses more in the offering to buy at this point.
This year we have. . .this fiscal year we have no matching money for our Federal,
to buy Federal buses, and we have just three more big buses coming in that you
guys. . .this Council gave us money to match with the ARRA money. So, it's
something that we need to take a look at.
By and large what we're experiencing is growth, constant growth in the programs,
and in the system. You know, if you're going to run these, these smaller buses,
when then as the audience gets bigger you're not going to be able to
accommodate them. So, buying these larger buses, which have a 12-year life, a
longer life span, are more heavy duty, makes more operational. . .operationally it
just, it just works better. Plus the ridership prefers it, the bigger, more
comfortable buses.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And, and...
MR. MEDEIROS: That's, that's kind of it. And as far as running new routes into other
areas that, that, that funding is needed from the County to do it. Remember the
Federal funding buys us the buses by and large. But to put routes to other areas,
you know, we have to fund that through the County, through the County budget.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And the last question is how much is one of
those, those smaller buses? What is that cost? I know you've always talked the
big ones. What's a small one costs?
MR. MEDEIROS: They're running okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I mean more or less.
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MR. MEDEIROS: Define small.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, oh well, the medium size?
MR. MEDEIROS: Define...the medium. Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, medium. I'm sorry, I used the wrong word.
MR. MEDEIROS: The medium size bus . . .(inaudible). . . is about 120 some odd
thousand.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The medium bus about 120,000?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah. Then you get one of the big, the bigger ones that we have and
you're running about 380,000.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Three hundred and eighty thousand?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay, Mr. Chair, thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I don't know if Member Baisa asked you this
question, but maybe I was not listening. In regards to some of the documents that
you presented us. . .this was April 6, 2010. You gave us a contract of, of Robert
[sic] Tours and Transportation, Inc. and there were two amendments. One
amendment was for a $526,853. Was that for paratransit?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes, it was, that was the Federal, 50 th Section, FDA Federal
Section 5311 operational funds that we get. And so that funding was used largely
to. . .for the paratransit, because we didn't really have it in our budget because the
system was growing. We had no way of knowing what to budget because we
didn't have any history of it. So, once we started to get some history and we saw
what was going on.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And that fund you say is five. . .FDA 5311 Funds?
MR. MEDEIROS: That is correct, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then the last amendment, you know, on this contract was
for $300,000 and what was that used for?
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MR. MEDEIROS: That, okay, because this is a five-year agreement, we're supposed to
do amendments as it goes and, and the. . .it's the first time we did it. We, we had
a little error in that. It was really supposed to be -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is that the 5 percent?
MR. MEDEIROS: --the 8 million. It was really supposed to be the 7 million. We, we
had sort of . .the horse had sort of left the barn and we, we needed to correct it
and so that's how we corrected it. But it's really to incorporate the. . .this fiscal
year's funding.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, it's not the 5 percent increase per year?
MR. MEDEIROS: No, it's not.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No, you went back.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Back that way.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, I'm sorry, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa, more questions?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, I, I don't think there's any point in going any farther.
We all heard this morning about the cost of Roberts versus MEO for the Ala Hou,
$42 versus $22, yet in hard times we're making that decision. I also, you know,
I'm concerned, Don, we heard about the reduction in the Leisure Program at
Kaunoa. And, you know, the seniors are just totally bummed with the loss of
transportation paid for, for their Aloha Party and the Senior Fair, and we heard a
lot this morning about the excursions. And they were hoping, of course, that
instead of cutting out all three at least they could have had one or two. They just
feel that that was a very drastic cut, and, you know, it, it concerns me, because if
we're cutting the transportation to Kaunoa and we're saying, well, there's less
usage, does that also affect Kaunoa? We haven't heard anything about that. So,
that's all, Chair, for now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, let's see.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I, I just want to make a few short comments
here.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: As we're doing our district hearings and meetings
for the budget from time to time and I had to explain after those comments were
made that, you know, Mr. Medeiros, the Director of Transportation, wants to
charge you a dollar to ride where it was free. And, you know, of course people
looked at me thinking they were talking about me. . . . (laughter). . . So, so, I just
want...
MR. MEDEIROS: . . .(Inaudible). . .
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I just want it to be clear that this, this isn't
Mr. Medeiros' budget. This is the Mayor's budget. Whatever is in this budget is
a collective decision by the Mayor, her advisors, and her staff, her department.
So, I think, when we go to meetings and we say, oh, Mr. Medeiros wants to
charge you a dollar, I think, that's unfair. Just like we don't say, oh, you know,
Mr. Arakawa or Mr., you know, Miyamoto, wants to charge you more for this
service. I think we should be, you know, balanced in our expressions that this is
something put together by the entire Administration. This is not something that
Mr. Medeiros could have decided on his own. So, I just want it to be clear that
we shouldn't be saying that, you know, Mr. Medeiros wants to charge you a
dollar, you know, to ride where it was free. So, not that it reflects on me, but I
just wanted to be sure this isn't his budget. This is the Administration's Budget.
Mahalo, for that opportunity, Mr. Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, and thank you. I'm, I'm sure, hopefully the, the public
understand that what we are reviewing is the proposal that was presented to us by
the Administration. Members, if there's no...Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: One more question for me, Mr. Medeiros, that
Mr. Medeiros, okay. And this is not because you do this, but do you know what
it's costing you right now to do bus passes, 'cause you do for the, the commuter
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routes, am I correct in saying that? So, what is the cost approximately of the
commuter route pass issuance?
MR. MEDEIROS: Roberts takes that cost on and it's somewhere around $2,000 to print
those passes up annually.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Annually?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, okay, about $200, less than $200 a month. So,
so, again, has any discussion, and again, I'm putting the cart before the horse, I
guess, in this case. Has any discussion been given to Roberts as far as, if they're
going. . .we want passes, would they do it along with what they're doing already?
And figuring there will be more costs, but and you're saying right now may not be
all that much. I don't know, I don't know what the cost would be. But has any
discussion been, been made with Roberts as far as doing bus passes?
MR. MEDEIROS: They're already doing it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so if we ask them to do it for our students,
our seniors, or whatever else we wanted to do, like $5 a month, or something,
`cause we've been throwing figures out, out there just trying to see that we can
continue getting people to ride the bus, yet, get some revenue, 'cause that's part of
this whole thing, right. 'Cause you and I had this discussion when we first
started. I said we should charge and you said, no, no, the Mayor wants to get the
routes really established and, and really going. Well, we've done that. We've
come to a point where the budget, budget is really kind of, kind of hurting us now.
So, I mean, we need money or we need to somehow, so would that be possible?
Would they be willing to take that on as far as you know?
MR. MEDEIROS: I don't know, let's. . .we're gonna have to sort of talk about and see
where we're going with it -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: --and, and as we said around here.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, maybe, Mr. Chair, I'll, I'll send a letter to
you and you can forward it and see what they come up with, and because I think
that's important too, to know the cost involved if that was to come to fruition,
yeah. And, I think, that's all I'm asking, Mr. Chair And, and, I know,

-
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Mr. Medeiros, you've done a great job in what you're trying to do, and I
understand the Administration, everybody else is trying their best. So, but I'm
happy that we got the Medevac back into the budget, that's one big headache off
our minds. Now, we just got to figure the rest out. Thank you, Mr. Medeiros.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros, I, I think, you know, we're, we're heading
towards a pass, some kind of a pass. Once this budget is approved for
implementation for Fiscal Year 2011 and it does take effect July 1 st, how long
does it take to create a bus pass for not only the Maui Bus but also for MEO?
And the possibility of inter. . .I guess utilizing the passes to jump on the Maui Bus
and, you know, MEO. . .from MEO jump on the Maui Bus or vice versa.
MR. MEDEIROS: Well, we could, you know, we'd, we'd work, we could work with
Roberts to come up. . .they already have a vendor. You know, I don't know that it
would take that long, but, you know, I also don't know what it is we're going to
try to do, you know, and, and also but, you know, I don't anticipate it taking a
great deal of time. I think it depends on how we fashion the budget and how this
rates and fees comes out, because the rates and fees would be effective July 1, you
know, unless you, you know, we...I think we'll have to have a little more
discussion on this to see. We'll try to make the date obviously.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: I, I can assure you of that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, you know, as much as possible, you know, passes for
our, our youths, passes for youths and students, passes for seniors, passes for
Maui County residents. But when you look at, you know, I don't know how
we're going to work this, but -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --I, I know there's a lot of tourists that are jumping on the bus
for a buck going from here to Lahaina. You know, that's a really inexpensive
tour. Possibility of a different rate for, you know, people coming to this island in
regards to jumping on the bus for transportation. So, those are some
considerations.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I certainly understand about
printing the passes, that's duck soup. But what we, we need to take, think about is
if we're going to have eligibility criteria that determination has to be handled.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And that, you know, you have to have some skills in
interviewing about, you know, what is your income status and all that kind of
stuff. But the kids, I think, it could be very simple because they all have school
I.D.'s, so that's cut and dry. But with the others it would take a little more skill.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah, I, I just wanted to. . .I'm looking at
some of the information that comes from Roberts in terms of general policy, and
in the document that was forwarded to us on. . .by Mr. Pablo on April 6 th having
to do with the general policy for Roberts Tours and Transportation.
I was just curious, because one of the testifiers talked about not being secured in
the bus, you know, in having, having an accident that occurred and the passenger
who's a disabled person was injured in the process. But when I'm looking at the
Roberts Tours and Transportation general policy there's very little in here that,
that gives any instructions to the driver in terms of safety where it has to do with,
with disabled passengers. So, is, is, is that not part of the criteria for the contracts
in terms of us providing that kind of service to the disabled so that they are
somehow handled and managed in a very secure manner? And it's not even
outlined in, in some of their own general policy.
MR. MEDEIROS: Roberts does have training for their drivers, and, and part of it is the
securement systems, and they do provide classes to the drivers on how to secure
the wheelchairs and, and folks with disabilities.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, so in, in the case of an accident then
that does occur then is, how is that handled in terms of our contracts with, with
the...
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MR. MEDEIROS: We require Roberts to have a $10 million insurance coverage, and so
if there were an injury that would go through their insurance company. They
would have to go through the process of . .with the insurance company to, to
handle it.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then do, do we check on, on whether
or not these are complied to in terms of the contract agreement?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: We do? So, in the, the specific incident
that was provided by testimony to us, is that something that's documented and
you have information of?
MR. MEDEIROS: I have no information on that. I was surprised.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: You were surprised -MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --to hear that? I guess so are we then. I
just want to know that there is, there is in our contracting of those services those
kinds of criteria and then what is the process for a person that's been injured, you
know, to, to follow through on, on, and what responsibility we have in that regard.
You know 'cause I'm, I'm not seeing very much in, in this document anyway.
So, so we, it's just at this point since it's not reported to us, it's not reported to, to
you, then we, we just let it go then? It's. . .so the person that's testifying is
considered just to have provided information that is new to all of us then. So
there's no real way of following up with these things then?
MR. MEDEIROS: I did, I do have a call into Roberts to ask them about it, and they're
going to have to check with their insurance. Keep in mind we handle both of our
vendors the same way.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, okay, I just wanted to verify how,
how we're tracking this kinds of injuries when, you know, people are trying to
compare services that we provide, and it's a reflection upon us at the same time as
it is on Roberts as well, so. Okay, I just wanted to get your thoughts in on, on
that, some back up. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Members, any more questions? No more burning
questions, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I don't think so.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, I just want to say thank you, Don, for being here.
Wayne.
MR. MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, tomorrow morning we'll meet at 9:00 again and
we'll discuss Real Property Tax at that time. So, the Budget and Finance
Committee meeting for April 20 th is now adjourned. . . .(gavel).
. .
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